

National Archives of Canada

Archives nationales du Canada

Canadian Archives Branch Direction des archives canadiennes

### **R. LOU RONSON**

## MG 31, H 138

Finding Aid No. 1591 / Instrument de recherche no 1591

Prepared in 1991 and revised in 1992 by Lawrence Tapper of the Multicultural Archives Programme Préparé en 1991 et révisé en 1992 par Lawrence Tapper des Archives multiculturelles

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Intr	oduction	iv
Res	search Potential	v
A.	Personal Series	1
В.	National Joint Community Relations Committee of Canadian Jewish	
	Congress and B'nai B'rith	2
C.	Canadian Jewish Congress	5
D.	Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights, B'nai B'rith District 22	6
E.	Anti-Defamation League of the B'nai B'rith (United States)	11
F.	B'nai Brith Canada, District 22	13
G.	B'nai B'rith International	17
H.	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	19
I.	Canada-Israel Committee	21
J.	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	23
K.	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	25
L.	Mount Sinai Hospital	26
M.	Publications	27

### Additional Material

N.	Personal	29
O.	Organizational Files	29
P.	B'nai Brith Canada	32
Q.	B'nai Brith League for Human Rights	33
R.	Anti-Defamation League	33
S.	B'nai B'rith International	34
Τ.	Canadian Jewish Congress	36
U.	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	38
V.	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	39
W.	Mount Sinai Hospital	40
Х.	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	41
Y.	Ontario Human Rights Commission	42
Z.	Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd.	48
A1.	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada	52

### Additional Material

B1.	Personal	53
C1.	B'nai Brith Canada, B'nai B'rith International and the Anti-Defamation Leauge	53
D1.	Canadian Jewish Congress	56
E1.	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	57

F1. Organizational Files	57
G1. Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	59
H1. Committee on Community, Race & Ethnic Relations	59
I1. Ontario Human Rights Commission	59
J1. Constitution Insurance Company of Canada	60
K1. Mount Sinai Hospital	60
L1. Additional Material	61
Index	65

#### **INTRODUCTION**

R. Lou Ronson was born in Toronto on 21 February 1915. A graduate in chemical engineering from the University of Toronto and the Lawrence Institute of Technology in 1938, he began his career in the dry cleaning industry in 1939. During World War II he was on active service from July 1943 to November 1945. He was a sergeant instructor in an army school for NCO's. After the war he returned to the dry cleaning industry and rose to the position of President and Chief Executive Officer of Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd. in 1970. Following a merger with twelve other companies, he assumed the presidency of Work Wear Corporation in 1975. From 1982 until his retirement in 1987 he served as Chairman of the Board. He is also a director and chairman of the audit committees of the Bank Hapoalim (Canada) and the Constitution Insurance Company of Canada.

Lou Ronson has been a life-long member of B'nai B'rith, District 22. He first joined Toronto Lodge in 1939. He rose through the organization serving one term as president from 1979-1980. Currently he is a member of the executive committee of B'nai B'rith International and national archives chairman of B'nai Brith Canada. He was instrumental in separating various Canadian regions which were segments of various American districts into one national Canadian district. He first joined the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) in 1956 and played a major role in its growth and development. Renamed the League for Human Rights (LHR) in 1970 he served as its National Chairman from 1974 to 1975. The LRH's *Annual Review on Anti-Semitism in Canada* is funded from the R. Lou Ronson Research Institute on Anti-Semitism. A proponent of harmonious Christian-Jewish relations, in 1973 he led the negotiations which resolved the bitter dispute between B'nai B'rith, District 22 and the United Church of Canada over its controversial editor, the Rev. A.C. Forrest and *The Observer*.

Lou Ronson was an active member and past chairman of the Joint Community Relations Committee of the Canadian Jewish Congress and B'nai B'rith, Ontario Region from 1960 until its demise. For his dedicated humanitarianism he was appointed to the Ontario Human Rights Commission in 1985 and made Vice-Chairman in 1986.

Lou Ronson has been associated with many community service organizations and institutions in various executive capacities. They include the Mount Sinai Hospital of Toronto since 1976, the Jewish Community Centre of Toronto, National Co-chairman of the Canadian Council of Christians and Jews since 1977, president of the Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry and the Canada-Israel Committee, 1967-1980, vice-president of the Canadian Technion Society, national board member of Canadian Friends of Haifa University and on the national executive of the Canadian Jewish Congress, 1971-1982.

#### **RESEARCH POTENTIAL**

There is much research potential in this collection for students interested in studying Jewish communal organizations, institutions and their community leaders who were involved in the decision-making process after 1960. Some are Toronto-based institutions such as Mount Sinai Hospital while others operate at the national level such as B'nai Brith Canada and the interdenominational Canadian Council of Christians and Jews. Researchers will gain insights into their activities and the nature of their work. The R. Lou Ronson papers were donated to the National Archives of Canada in 1985 and 1987. Lou Ronson's papers were arranged into series which are listed in the Table of Contents. Each organizational series contains reasonably complete files of minutes of meetings, memoranda, near print and other publications and correspondence. Thus, a researcher can get a fairly good illustration of each body's internal operations. Some of the series are especially noteworthy. For example, the National Joint Community Relations Committee, sponsored in part by B'nai B'rith, District No. 22 was involved in combating indigenous race hatred groups such as the Western Guard and their racist propaganda. As well, Ronson has created a set of files which chronicle the Committee's origins up to the time of its dissolution in the early 1980's. Ronson's role to preserve the Committee is detailed. B'nai Brith Canada records provide an encapsulated history of the social service organization's work and activities. Researchers will find files about the United Church-B'nai Brith dispute in this series. The League for Human Rights series contains files on its efforts to combat social discrimination in Canada. The Canada-Israel Committee series contains subject files relating to major issues dealt with by the Committee in the 1970's and 1980's. They include the Arab Boycott of Canadian companies and citizens trading with Israel; the proposed Canadian Embassy move to Jerusalem and the entry of Palestine Liberation Organization members to Canada to attend U.N. sponsored conferences. Most of the files in this collection were sorted and arranged at the National Archives. Subject files were created where necessary. This finding aid contains a file list and index.

The R. Lou Ronson papers are broken into the following series:

Personal papers, 1927-1989, 20 cm (vols. 1, 29, 49); National Joint Community Relations Committee, 1943-1984, 57 cm (vols. 1-4); Canadian Jewish Congress, 1965-1989, 38 cm (vols. 4-5, 34-35, 52); Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights, 1948, 1960-1987, 92 cm (vols. 5-9, 31); Anti-Defamation League of the United States, n.d., 1960-1987, 64 cm (vols. 9-11, 31-33, 50-51); B'nai Brith Canada, n.d., 1941-1987, 88 cm (vols. 11-15, 31, 49); B'nai B'rith International, n.d., 1971-1989, 75 cm (vols. 15-17, 33-34, 49-50); Canadian Council of Christians and Jews, 1970-1989, 60 cm (vols. 17-19, 38-39, 54); Canada-Israel Committee, 1967-1985, 59 cm (vols. 19-22); Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry, 1972-1987, 55 cm (vols. 22-24, 36-37); Jewish Community Centre of Toronto, 1967-1989, 52 cm (vols. 24-26, 35-36, 48, 53); Mount Sinai Hospital, 1971-1989, 54 cm (vols. 26-27, 37-38, 54, 56-57); Publications, n.d., 1928-1985, 20 cm (vol. 28); Organizational files including Canada-Israel Committee, Oakdale Golf and Country Club, Canadian Technion Society, Canadian Friends of Haifa University and National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada, n.d., 1967-1990, 35 cm (vols. 29-31, 53-54); Ontario Human Rights

Commission, 1978, 1982-1989, 72 cm (vols. 39-42, 55); Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd., 1952-1988, 88 cm (vols. 43-47); Constitution Insurance Company of Canada, 1966-1988, 12 cm (vol. 47, 55-56); committee on Community, Race & Ethnic Relations, 1987-1989, 4 cm (vols. 54-55).

## **R. LOU RONSON PAPERS**

## MG 31, H 138

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		A. PERSONAL SERIES	
1	1	Personal documents	1948-1980
1	2	Julius Rosenblatt, Baycrest Centre	1964-1978
1	3	Certificates	1927-1982
1	4	Five passports	1953-1981
1	5	World War II service	1939-1945
1	6	Miscellaneous correspondence	1960, 1965- 1979
1	7	Miscellaneous correspondence	1980-1983
1	8	Miscellaneous correspondence	1983-1984
1	9	Miscellaneous correspondence	1984-1986
1	10	Dry Cleaners and Launderers Institute (Ontario) (D.C.L.I.)	1952-1970
1	11	Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd.	1953-1963
1	12	Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd.	1970-1978
1	13	Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd.	1979-1985
1	14	D.C.L.I. Provincial Advisory Committee, Industrial Training Branch, Department of Labour	1964-1966
1	15	D.C.L.I.	1967
1	16	D.C.L.I. Provincial Advisory Committee, Industrial Training Branch, Department of Labour	1967-1969

2		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
1	17	Textile Rental Services Association of America	1978-1984
1	18	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada	1979-1984
1	19	Oakdale Golf & Country Club Limited	1955-1985
1	20	Canadian Technion Society	1957-1985
1	21	Canadian Friends of Haifa University	1978-1985
1	22	Prof. Yaacov Glickman: "Political Socialization and the Social Protest of Canadian Jewry: Some Historical and Contemporary Perspectives"	1981
1	23	Bank Hapoalim (Canada), R. Lou RonsonDirector	1981-1984
		B. NATIONAL JOINT COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE OF CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS AND B'NAI B'RITH	
1	24	"Origins and the Dissolution of the NJCRC": historical file and record created by Lou Ronson	1943-1969
1	25	"Origins and the Dissolution of the NJCRC": historical file and record created by Lou Ronson	1970-1971
2	1	"Origins and the Dissolution of the NJCRC": historical file and record created by Lou Ronson	1972-1975
2	2	"Origins and the Dissolution of the NJCRC": historical file and record created by Lou Ronson	1977-1979
2	3	"Origins and the Dissolution of the NJCRC": historical file and record created by Lou Ronson	1981-1982
2	4	National minutes of meetings	1966-1978
2	5	Central Region: minutes of meetings and notices	1966-1972
2	6	Central Region: minutes of meetings and notices	1977-1978
2	7	Central Region: minutes of meetings and notices	1979-1984
2	8	Miscellaneous	1943-1981
2	9	Ben Kayfetz: memoranda on a variety of subjects	1970-1972

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		3
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
2	10	Ben Kayfetz: memoranda on a variety of subjects	1974-1977	
2	11-12	Ben Kayfetz: memoranda on a variety of subjects	1978	
2	13	Ben Kayfetz: memoranda on a variety of subjects	1978-1980	
2	14	Religious education in public schools	1966-1970	
2	15	Religious education	1971-1972	
2	16	Religious education	1973-1980	
2	17	Brief of the C.J.C. Central Region to the Committee on Religious Education in the Public Schools, 10 February	1967	
2	18	J. Keiller Mackay report: Religious Information and Moral Development, The Report of the Committee on Religious Education in the Public Schools of the Province of Ontario	1969	
2	19	Reports and briefs to the Mackay Committee on Religious Education in the Public Schools of Ontario	1960-1961	
2	20	Supreme Court of Ontario decision re integration of Associated Hebrew Schools with North York Board of Education	1978	
2	21	Sunday law reform in Ontario, includes brief	1970	
2	22	City of Toronto: clause re "Public Speaking and Religious Meetings in City Parks"	1966	
2	23	Christian-Jewish relations	1961-1979	
2	24	Report to Youth Committee of Congress from Special Missionary Sub- Committee	n.d., 1972	
3	1	Cults and missionary activities	1972-1978	
3	2	Cults and missionary activities	1979	
3	3	<i>The Modernization of Quebec and the Legitimacy of the Federal State</i> , by Hubert Guindon	1977	
3	4	Jewish Defence League	1969-1978	
3	5	Soviet Jewry and Soviet anti-Jewish propaganda campaign, "Sword of David"	1978-1980	
3	6	Under Jewish Rule USSR, by Ivan Petrov, P.O. Box 927, Union, New Jersey	1962	

4		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
3	7	"The Soviet Protocols of Zion", <i>Jews in Eastern Europe</i> , Vol. IV, No. 2, July	1969
3	8	Anti-hate propaganda legislation	1965-1970
3	9	Bill C-3, hate propaganda and hate mongering	1969-1978
3	10	Hate propaganda and hate mongering	1971-1978
3	11	Hate propaganda and hate mongering	1978-1980
3	12-16	"Strictly Confidential" memoranda prepared on right-wing extremist groups operating in Canada (5 files, 1 per year)	1977-1981
3	17	John Beattie	1968-1977
3	18	John Birch Society (including copy of <i>Canada: How the Communists Took Control</i> , by Alan Stang)	1961-1981
3	19	Nationalist Party	1977-1980
3	20	Race hatred propaganda: "The Andrews Report"	c. 1979
3	21	Western Guard	1972-1974
3	22	Western Guard	1976-1977
3	23	Western Guard	1977-1981
4	1	Ku Klux Klan	1972-1981
4	2	Ernst Zundel	1976-1981
4	3	North American Labour Party	1978-1980
4	4	Extension of Federal Republic of Germany's Statute of Limitations for war criminals	1978-1979
4	5	War criminal Archbishop Trifa	1977-1980
4	6	Simon Wiesenthal	1970, 1977- 1979
4	8	War criminal issue	1961-1982
4	9	Anti-semitism: three papers by Lou Ronson; "Anti-Semitism Before the Holocaust and Since" and "Anti-Semitism, Past, Present and Future"	1978
4	10	The Holocaust: printed material	1970-1982

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	:	5
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
4	11	The Holocaust: printed material	1978-1980	
4	12	Arab influence and propaganda in Canada	1970-1977	
4	13	Arab influence and propaganda in Canada	1978-1980	
4	14	Arab boycott of Israel and anti-boycott legislation in Canada	1977-1981	
4	15	Prime Minister Trudeau's remarks on the Jerusalem Question, 24 October	1979	
4	16	Ontario Human Rights Commission review	1977-1980	
4	17	Black-Jewish relations	1969-1979	
4	18	The Cuban Jewish community	1979	
4	19	Polish-Jewish relations	1972-1980	
4	20	Ukrainian-Jewish relations	1971-1979	
4	21	Retirement of Ben Kayfetz as Executive Director	1984	

### C. CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS

4	22	Joint Community Relations Committee, Ontario Region	1983-1985
4	23	Intercom: newsletter	1983-1985
4	24	Canadian Jewish Congress	1965-1974
4	25	Canadian Jewish Congress	1974-1984
4	26	Canadian Jewish Congress	1984-1985
4	27	Toronto Jewish Congress	1976
4	28	Toronto Jewish Congress	1978
5	1	Toronto Jewish Congress	1979-1984
5	2	Toronto Jewish Congress	1984-1985
5	3	1980 Plenary Assembly: plenary schedule, plenary report	1980
5	4	1980 Plenary Assembly	1980

6		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
5	5	Submission of the Select Committee on the Constitution of Canada, November	1980
5	6	National Executive	1965, 1977, 1979
5	7	National Executive	1979-1980
5	8	National Executive	1981
5	9	Central Region: minutes	1974-1978
5	10	Central Region: minutes	1979
5	11	15th Plenary Session, King Edward Hotel, Toronto, 50th Anniversary Convention, 16-20 May	1968
5	12	Publications including <i>Fifty Years of Service 1919-1969</i> , <i>The Voice of Canadian JewryAt Home and Abroad</i>	1956-1969
5	13	<ul> <li>D. ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE/LEAGUE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS, B'NAI B'RITH DISTRICT 22</li> <li>Anti-Defamation League Coordinating Committee: minutes of</li> </ul>	1960-1962
5	15	meetings	1900-1902
5	14	Toronto Anti-Defamation League Cabinet: minutes of meetings	1964-1966
5	15	Anti-Defamation League Central Region: minutes of meetings	1967-1969
5	16	Anti-Defamation League Central Region: minutes of meetings	1970
5	17	League for Human Rights Central Regional Cabinet: minutes of meetings	1971
5	18	League for Human Rights Central Regional Cabinet: minutes of meetings	1972
5	19	League for Human Rights Central Regional Cabinet: minutes of meetings	1973-1974
5	20	League for Human Rights Central Regional Cabinet: minutes of meetings	1975-1977
5	21	League for Human Rights Central Regional Cabinet: minutes of meetings	1983-1985

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	7	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
5	22	Anti-Defamation League National Cabinet: meetings	1967-1970	
6	1	League for Human Rights National Cabinet: meetings	1970-1975	
6	2	League for Human Rights National Cabinet: meetings	1977-1984	
6	3	Toronto Anti-Defamation League Coordinating Committee	1960-1963	
6	4-6	Anti-Defamation League: Sol I. Littman, National Director	1968	
6	7	Anti-Defamation League: Sol I. Littman, National Director	1969	
6	8	Anti-Defamation League: Sol I. Littman, National Director	1970	
6	9	League for Human Rights: Rev. Roland de Corneille	1970-1971	
6	10	League for Human Rights: Rev. Roland de Corneille	1972-1973	
6	11	League for Human Rights: Rev. Roland de Corneille	1974-1985	
6	12	Anti-Defamation League	1965-1966	
6	13	Anti-Defamation League	1967	
6	14	Anti-Defamation League	1968	
6	15	Anti-Defamation League	1969	
6	16	Anti-Defamation League	1970	
6	17-19	League for Human Rights	1971	
6	20-21	League for Human Rights	1972	
6	22-23	League for Human Rights	1973	
6	24-25	League for Human Rights	1974	
6	26	League for Human Rights	1975-1979	
7	1	League for Human Rights	1970-1982	
7	2	League for Human Rights	1973-1985	
7	3	Roland de Corneille, Christians and Jews, the Tragic Past and the Hopeful Future, Harper Chapel Books	1966	
7	4	League for Human Rights Central Region: reports	1961-1971	
7	5	League for Human Rights Central Region: reports	1972-1977	

8		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
7	6	Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights: reports on the League's activities	1971-1974
7	7	League for Human Rights Eastern Region	1967-1972
7	8	League for Human Rights Eastern Region	1973-1978
7	9	League for Human Rights Eastern Region	1979-1980
7	10	ADL Intercom	1969-1972
7	11	League for Human Rights: news releases	1968, 1972- 1973
7	12	League for Human Rights: news releases	1974-1984
7	13	Anti-Defamation League: programme planning	1965-1969
7	14	League for Human Rights: Programme Planning Committee	1971-1973, 1979
7	15	Anti-Defamation League: financial matters, budgets and reports, fund-raising	1966-1970
7	16	League for Human Rights: financial matters, budgets and find-raising	1971-1976
7	17	Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights: fund-raising	1965-1974
7	18	Anti-Defamation League: visit of International Chairman of the ADL Commission, Dore Schary to Beth Tzedec Synagogue, Toronto, 4 March	1968
7	19	League for Human Rights: visit of the Anglican Archbishop in Jerusalem, George Appleton to Toronto, 24-29 May	1972
7	20	Anti-Defamation League: Black-Jewish relations in America	1968-1969
7	21	Anti-Defamation League: Black-Jewish relations in America	1972-1980
7	22	Anti-Defamation League: Christian Jewish Dialogue	1966-1970
7	23	League for Human Rights: Christian Jewish Dialogue	1971-1973
7	24	League for Human Rights: Christian Jewish Dialogue	1973-1976
7	25	Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights: Roman Catholic- Jewish Relations including recognition of Israel and Jerusalem as Israel's capital	1965-1984
7	26	League for Human Rights: Key '73 campaign	1972-1973

<u>MG 3</u>	51, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		9
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
8	1	League for Human Rights: <i>Christians and Jews Today</i> , Canadian newsletter, Le Centre MI-CA-EL Notre Dame de Zion	1972-1975	
8	2-3	A Continental Action Assembly of Christians and Jews, "Violence, Terrorism and the Death of Dialogue," University of Windsor, 24-27 June 1975	1974-1975	
8	4	League for Human Rights: membership in the International Council of Christians and Jews	1973-1975	
8	5	Analysis of the motion picture "Jesus Christ Superstar"	1973	
8	6	League for Human Rights: Ontario Educational Communications Authority and <i>The Jesus Trial</i> produced by Tad Jaworski	1978	
8	7	Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights: Forum programme	1968-1971	
8	8	Anti-Defamation League: Institute on Judaism for Teachers	1967-1968	
8	9	League for Human Rights: grant applications for Multicultural Institutes programme	1973	
8	10	League for Human Rights: Multicultural Institutes for Community Leaders programme	1972	
8	11	League for Human Rights: Multicultural Institutes for Community Leaders programme	1973-1974	
8	12	League for Human Rights: Multicultural Institutes for Community Leaders programme	1975-1977	
8	13	League for Human Rights: Multicultural Institute programme, Ukrainian Heritage Institute	1974-1975	
8	14	League for Human Rights: reports on intercultural seminars sponsored by the Ontario Citizenship Branch	1972-1974	
8	15	Anti-Defamation League: Canadian Society of Fellows	1969-1969	
8	16	League for Human Rights: Canadian Society of Fellows	1970-1971	
8	17	League for Human Rights: Canadian Society of Fellows	1972-1980	
8	18	League for Human Rights: Annual Media Human Rights Awards	1974-1984	

10		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
8	19	League for Human Rights: The Canadian Family of Man Award presented to the Rt. Hon. Pierre Elliott Trudeau (including transcript of the Prime Minister's remarks), Hotel Bonaventure, Montreal, 8 February	1970
8	20	League for Human Rights: The Canadian Family of Man Award presented to Edmund de Rothschild (including copy of speech), Beth Tzedec Synagogue, Toronto, 11 December	1971
8	21	League for Human Rights: The Canadian Family of Man Award presented to the Hon. Barney Danson (including copy of speech), Royal York Hotel, Toronto, 22 May	1975
8	22	League for Human Rights: The Canadian Family of Man Award presented to Johnny Lombardi and Dan Iannuzzi, Habour Castle, Toronto, 3 November	1977
8	23-24	League for Human Rights: Human Rights Covenants Campaign	1971
8	25	League for Human Rights: Human Rights Covenants Campaign	1972
8	26	League for Human Rights: Basic Document Series, <i>League for Human RightsA Guide and Reference for Lodge and Chapter Chairmen</i> , April	1971
8	27	League for Human Rights: Basic Document Series, <i>Human Rights Petition Campaign, October 3rd to December 10th, 1971</i> , By Rev. de Corneille, January	1972
8	28	The National Committee for a Human Rights Charter: <i>Report to the Premiers</i> , by President, Rev. Roland de Corneille, M.Pl	1980-1981
8	29	Anti-Defamation League/League for Human Rights: symposiacs	1968-1971
8	30	League for Human Rights: 1972 Symposiac, "A Salute to ADL"	1972
8	31	League for Human Rights: 1973 Symposiac, "ADL 60 Years"	1973
9	1	League for Human Rights: Oil Mighty Dollar Committee	1974-1975
9	2	League for Human Rights: Oil Mighty Dollar Committee	1975
9	3	League for Human Rights: curriculum resources and audio-visual materials	1970-1974
9	4	Anti-Defamation League: Soviet Jewry	1969-1976
9	5	Anti-Defamation League: Soviet-Jewry	1977-1985

MG 3	51, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		11
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
9	6	Toronto Anti-Defamation League: social discrimination at the Granite Club, one copy of ADL Basic Document, <i>London Social Clubs: The Campaign Against Social Discrimination</i> , June 1969	1965-1969	
9	7	Anti-Defamation League: social discrimination at the Granite Club, Toronto	1970-1972	
9	8	Anti-Defamation League: Human Relations Materials for the School, Church and Community	n.d.	
9	9	Membership of Professor Klaus Herrmann in B'nai B'rith	1976-1977	
9	10	North American Jewish Students NetworkCanada: submission to the House of Commons on prosecution of Nazi war criminals, 15 January	1985	
9	11	North American Jewish Students NetworkCanada: documents in support of submission to House of Commons on prosecution in Canada of Nazi war criminals, 15 January	1985	
9	12	War Crimes Project Proposal, Ken Narvey, NJCRC & CJC	1977-1978	
9	13	War Crimes Project: Ken Narvey's progress reports to the National Officers of the Canadian Jewish Congress, p. 1-83	1978	
9	14	War Crimes Project: Memorandum: Powers of Arrest Under the War Crimes Regulations (Canada), p. 84-112	1978	
9	15	War Crimes Project: Ken Narvey's progress report to the National Offices of the Canadian Jewish Congress	1979	
9	16	League for Human Rights: prosecution of Nazi War Criminals	1985	
9	17	League for Human Rights: Basic Documents Series, The Maoists Communist Party of Canada (Marxist-Leninist)	1970	
9	18	League for Human Rights: annual report	1981-1982	
9	19	League for Human Rights: The Review of Anti-Semitism in Canada	1983	
9	20	League for Human Rights: <i>Hate Literature Report to the Mayor's Committee on Community &amp; Race Relations of the City of Toronto</i> , 19 April	1983	

## E. ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE OF THE B'NAI B'RITH (UNITED STATES)

9 21-22 News releases

1970-1985

12		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
9	23	Community Service Division: Community	1982-1983
9	24	Latin American Affairs Committee: memoranda	1976-1985
9	25	Annual meetings: booklets	1969-1974
9	26	International Affairs Committee: memoranda	1984-1985
9	27	European Affairs Committee: memoranda	1970-1985
10	1	Regional Offices: memoranda	1970-1977
10	2	Regional Offices: memoranda	1978
10	3	Regional Offices: memoranda	1979-1982
10	4-5	Regional Offices: memoranda	1982
10	6	Regional Offices: memoranda	1984-1985
10	7	National Commission: memoranda	1969-1970
10	8	National Commission: memoranda	1971-1975
10	9	National Commission: memoranda	1976-1979
10	10	National Commission: memoranda	1980-1981
10	11-14	National Commission: memoranda	1982
10	15	National Commission: memoranda	1983-1985
10	16	Report from Israel, by Arnold Forster	n.d.
10	17	The World of ADL	1982
10	18	"A Study of the Jewish Employment Problems in the Big Six Oil Company Headquarters", <i>Rights</i> , Summer	1978
10	19	ADL Law Report: "Litigation Docket", Spring 1983; "Paramilitary Training Statute: Implementation", Fall 1983	1983
10	20	Human Relations Materials for the School, Church and Community: three booklets	n.d.
10	21	Friend of the Court 1947-1982, To Secure Justice and Fair Treatment for All	1983
10	22	"The Socialism of Fools", The Left, The Jews & Israel, by Seymour Martin Lipset	1969

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	13
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
11	1	ADL Bulletin	1960-1975
11	2	ADL Bulletin	1983-1985
11	3	National Program Committee meeting in New York, 5 May	1968
11	4	National Commission meeting in New York, 9-12 May	1970
11	5	National Commission meeting in New York, 9-12 May: report "The Black Panthers"	1970
11	6	National Civil Rights Committee meeting in New York, 10 May	1970
11	7	National Civil Rights Committee meeting in New York, 4 June	1982
11	8	National Commission meeting in New York, 3-7 June	1982
11	9	National Commission meeting in New York, June: background reports, fact sheets, research reports	1982

### F. B'NAI BRITH CANADA, DISTRICT 22

11	10	B'nai B'rith Women: Hilde Ronson	1958, 1984
11	11	B'nai B'rith Canada	1966-1970
11	12	B'nai B'rith Canada	1972-1974
11	14	B'nai B'rith Canada	1975-1977
11	15	B'nai B'rith Canada	1978-1979
11	16-17	President's correspondence	1979
11	18	President's correspondence	1979-1980
11	19	President's correspondence	1980
11	20	B'nai B'rith Canada	1981-1983
11	21	B'nai Brith Canada	1984-1985
11	22	Administrative Board: meetings	1972-1976
11	23	Administrative Board: meetings	1976

14		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
12	1-2	Administrative Board: meetings	1977
12	3	Administrative Board: meetings	1978
12	4-6	Administrative Board: meetings	1979
12	7	Administrative Board: meetings	1980
12	8	Administrative Board: meetings	1981
12	9	Administrative Board: meetings	1982
12	10	Administrative Board: meetings	1983
12	11-12	Administrative Board: meetings	1984
12	13	Board of Governors: meetings	1968-1977
12	14	Board of Governors: meetings	1978
12	15	Board of Governors: meetings	1979-1980
12	16	Board of Governors: meeting, 15 Hove Street, Downsview, Sunday, 15 February, 10:00 a.m.	1981
12	17	Board of Governors: meeting, Nevele Country Club, Sunday, 31 May, 10:00 a.m.	1981
12	18	Board of Governors: meeting, Skyline Hotel, Ottawa, Thursday, 10 December, 9:00 a.m.	1981
12	19	Board of Governors: meeting, Nevele Country Club, Sunday, 6 June 1982	1983-1985
12	20	6th, 7th and 8th Annual Conventions	1969-1971
12	21	9th, 10th, 11th and 12th Annual Conventions	1972-1975
12	22	Copy of the Constitution and By-Laws, June, 62 pages	1975
12	23	14th Annual Convention, 15-18 May	1977
13	1	13th Annual Convention, 6-9 June	1976
13	2	15th Annual Convention, 4-7 June	1978
13	3	16th Annual Convention, 3-6 June	1979
13	4	16th Annual Convention: yearbook	1979

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	15
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
13	5-6	17th Annual Convention, 1-4 June: President's notes	1980
13	7	19th Annual Convention, 6-9 June	1982
13	8	20th Annual Convention, 5-8 June	1983
13	9	21st Annual Convention	1984
13	10	22nd Annual Convention, 16-19 June	1985
13	11	Budget and finance	1969-1979
13	12	Budget and finance	1979-1980
13	13	Fund-raising matters	1977-1979
13	14	Planning and Research Committee	1970-1974
13	15	Planning and Research Committee	1977-1983
13	16	Planning and Research Committee: tenure of officers	1973-1978
13	17	Planning and Research Committee: creation of a Canadian District	1973-1976
13	18	Planning and Research Committee: qualifications and guidelines with respect to duties and responsibilities of the Executive Vice-President	1976
13	19	Planning and Research Committee: League for Human Rights	1973-1977
13	20	Planning and Research Committee: the future role of B'nai B'rith in Canada	1976-1977
13	21	Personnel Committee	1977-1981
13	22-24	Training manuals and syllabi	n.d.
14	1	Notes to Leaders	1968-1972
14	2	Partnership in Canada-Israel Committee	1967-1984
14	3	Relationship with the Canadian Jewish Congress	1969-1980
14	4	Relationship with the Canadian Jewish Congress	1981-1983
14	5	Toronto Regional Council	1967-1982
14	6	Toronto Regional Council	1984-1985
14	7	B'nai B'rith Youth Organization	1979
14	8	B'nai B'rith Youth Organization	1979, 1985

16		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
14	9	Membership Campaign '82: kit	1982
14	10	Eglinton Lodge	1976-1985
14	11	Mount Royal Lodge, No. 729	1974-1980
14	12	Toronto Lodge, No. 836	1941-1985
14	13	District Court Case, 1972 and Special Committee on Publicity: minutes, 9 January 1983	1972-1983
14	14	Project Rescue for the Boat People	1979
14	15	Israel Cabinet: Understanding PLO Propaganda, Richard Arens: Propagandist for the PLO, by Dr. Morton Manilla	1976
14	16	Operation Recognition: admission of the Magen David Adom into the International Red Cross	1977
14	17	Toronto AZA No. 103: Golden Anniversary Reunion, Saturday, 5 May, Hotel Triumph, Downsview	1979
14	18	Northwest Canadian Council and the question of an all-Canadian District	1978-1981
14	19	Community Volunteer Services	1979-1984
14	20	<i>The Challenge of Vatican II - Ten Years Later</i> , National Conference of Christians and Jews, New York	1972
14	21	United Church of Canada: Rev. A.C. Forrest and <i>The Observer</i> , libel suit	1969
14	22	United Church of Canada: Rev. A.C. Forrest and <i>The Observer</i> , libel suit	1970-1971
14	23-25	United Church of Canada: Rev. A.C. Forrest and <i>The Observer</i> , libel suit	1972
15	1-5	United Church of Canada: Rev. A.C. Forrest and <i>The Observer</i> , libel suit	1972
15	6-8	United Church of Canada: Rev. A.C. Forrest and <i>The Observer</i> , libel suit	1973
15	9	United Church of CanadaB'nai B'rith relations with	1973-1976
15	10	United Church of Canada: relations with B'nai B'rith and R. Lou Ronson	1977-1982

### Subject

Date

#### G. **B'NAI B'RITH INTERNATIONAL**

15	11	Leadership Cabinet handbooks	n.d.
15	12	<i>The Generalist in District One</i> , by Dr. Max F. Baer, consultant on Planning, Research and Evaluation, l June	1979
15	13	<i>The Generalist in B'nai B'rith Field Service</i> , by Max F. Baer, consultant, 1 April	1979
15	14	Committee on Research and Planning: <i>Major Challenges to B'nai B'rith Task Forces Throughout the United States</i> , January	1980
15	15	Committee on Planning and Research	1971
15	16	Committee on Planning and Research: report to B'nai B'rith Triennial Convention, Philadelphia, 13-17 October	1971
15	17	Committee on Planning and Research: report to B'nai B'rith Triennial Convention, Israel, 12-22 November	1974
15	18	Memoranda "For Your Eyes Only"	1979-1984
15	19	Tachlis: A Newsletter for the Staffs of the B'nai B'rith Family	1979-1981
15	20	Board of Governors: resolutions of meeting, Washington, D.C., 10-12 February	1979
15	21	Board of Governors: minutes of meeting, Washington, D.C., 10-12 February	1979
16	1	Board of Governors: program agenda, 24-27 July	1979
16	2	Board of Governors: minutes of meeting, 24-27 July	1979
16	3	Board of Governors: minutes of meeting, Washington, D.C., 2-5 February	1980
16	4	Board of Governors: report, 2 February	1980
16	5	Board of Governors: minutes of meeting, Washington, D.C., 7-9 February	1981
16	6	Board of Governors: minutes of meeting, Washington, D.C., 2-5 February	1980

18		R. LOU RONSON PAPERS	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
16	7	Convention, New Orleans, 16-21 September	1978
16	8	Convention, Toronto, 17-22 October	1982
16	9	Convention, Toronto, 17-22 October: workbook, proposed resolutions, constitution of B'nai B'rith	1982
16	10	Convention, Toronto, 17-22 October: report of the Commission on the Future of B'nai B'rith, president's message, Jack J. Spitzer	1982
16	11	Convention, Toronto, 17-22 October: book of reports, report of treasurer	1982
16	12	Convention, Toronto, 17-22 October: Summary of the Thirty-First General Convention	1982
16	13	<i>B'nai B'rith in Europe: A Centennial Tribute</i> , selected documents by B'nai B'rith International, 20 pp.	1982
16	14	Convention, Washington, D.C., 2-6 September: book of reports	1984
16	15	Uniting Jews Worldwide, 2 different issues	
16	16	B'nai B'rith International	1973-1977
16	17	B'nai B'rith International	1978-1979
16	18-21	B'nai B'rith International (4 files)	1979
17	1	B'nai B'rith International	1980
17	2	B'nai B'rith International	1981
17	3-9	B'nai B'rith International (7 files)	1983
17	10	Directory	1978-1980
17	11	Research and Planning Committee	1978
17	12-13	Research and Planning Committee	1979
17	14-15	Research and Planning Committee	1980
17	16	Third International Conference on Soviet Jewry, Jerusalem, Israel, 15- 17 March	1983
17	17	The Units of B'nai B'rith and B'nai B'rith Women: A Survey, by Dr. Max F. Baer, consultant, 54 pp., September	1978

### R. LOU RONSON PAPERS Subject

Date

### H. CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS

17	18	<i>Communicating Faith in a Multicultural Society</i> , a project of the Canadian Council of Christians and Jews with the support of the Department of the Secretary of State and Wintario	1978
17	19-20	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1977
17	21	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1978
18	1-2	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1979
18	3	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1980
18	4-5	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1981
18	6-7	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1982
18	8-9	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1983
18	10	National Executive: minutes of meetings	1984-1985
18	11	Financial statements	1978-1982
18	12	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1970-1974
18	13	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1975-1976
18	14	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1977
18	15-16	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1978
18	17-18	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1979
18	19	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1980
18	20	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1981
18	21	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1982
18	22	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1983
18	23	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1984-1985
18	24	Futures Committee	1978
10	1.0		1070

19 1-2 Futures Committee

1978

	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
File	Subject	Date
3	Futures Committee	1978-1979
4	Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets	1974-1976
5	Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets	1977-1978
6	Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets	1979
7	Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets	1980-1982
8	Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets	1983-1985
9	Nicholas and Hedy Munk International Brotherhood Award	1973-1980
10	Ontario Regional Board report to the Ontario Futures Committee, Toronto, 30 October	1980
11	29th annual report	1975-1976
12	National Conferences on Human Relations for Labour and Management	1970-1971
13	National Conferences on Human Relations for Labour and Management	1971-1975
14	International Workshop to Combat Racism and Discrimination, Bergamo East, Marcy, New York, 24-27 October	1971
15	Newsletters	1975-1985
16	Publications: Overcoming the Barriers to Communications, Twenty Years After	1968, 1966
17	Woods, Gordon & Co.: report to the Selection Committee for President of the CCCJ, 21 August	1979
18	Woods, Gordon & Co.: report to the Selection Committee for President of the CCCJ, 14 September	1979
19	National Conference of Christians and Jews	1972-1973
20	National Conference of Christians and Jews	1974-1980
21	Christian-Jewish Dialogue of Toronto	1974-1985
22	Jewish-Christian relations	1972-1980
	3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21	File       Subject         3       Futures Committee         4       Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets         5       Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets         6       Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets         7       Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets         8       Annual Anniversary and Award Banquets         9       Nicholas and Hedy Munk International Brotherhood Award         10       Ontario Regional Board report to the Ontario Futures Committee, Toronto, 30 October         11       29th annual report         12       National Conferences on Human Relations for Labour and Management         13       National Conferences on Human Relations for Labour and Management         14       International Workshop to Combat Racism and Discrimination, Bergamo East, Marcy, New York, 24-27 October         15       Newsletters         16       Publications: Overcoming the Barriers to Communications, Twenty Years After         17       Woods, Gordon & Co.: report to the Selection Committee for President of the CCCJ, 21 August         18       Woods, Gordon & Co.: report to the Selection Committee for President of the CCCJ, 14 September         19       National Conference of Christians and Jews         20       National Conference of Christians and Jews         21       Christian-Jewish Dialogue of Toronto

MG 31, H 138		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	21
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		I. CANADA-ISRAEL COMMITTEE	
19	23	Public Affairs Committee: information bulletins	1969-1971
19	24	Central region	1971-1979
19	25	General file	1969-1970
19	26	General file	1971-1975
20	1	General file	1975-1978
20	2	General file	1982-1985
20	3	The Palestinian homeland issue at the United Nations and the Canadian Government's position	1974-1975
20	4	United Nations resolutions on Zionism, Habitat Conference and the PLO: newspaper articles	1975-1980
20	5	Efforts to prevent the admission of PLO members to Canada to attend the United Nations Congress on Prevention of Crime	1974-1975
20	6-7	Efforts to prevent the admission of PLO members to Canada to attend the United Nations Congress on the Prevention of Crime	1975
20	8	OPEC and the oil cartel: newspaper and magazine articles	1975-1978
20	9	<i>The Palestine Liberation Organization: A Documentary Handbook</i> , 75 pp., April	1977
20	10	Canada and the Arab Boycott: Developments and Proposals, by Howard Stanislawski, 46 pp., April	1977
20	11	The Arab Boycott: Implications for Canada, 62 pp.	n.d.
20	12	Pamphlets: <i>Middle East Agenda and Canadian Policy</i> , November 1981; <i>Democracy in Action: The Israeli Election</i> , 1981; <i>Israel's</i> <i>Security: Challenges for the 1980's</i> , June 1981; <i>The Search for Peace:</i> <i>Peace Proposals and Rejectionism in the Arab-Israeli Conflict</i> , March 1983	1981-1983
20	13	<i>Canadian Foreign Policy in the Middle East: A Summary Review</i> , 68 pp.	n.d.
20	14	The Lebanon War, 1982: A Handbook for Community Leaders, August	1982
•			_

20 15 *The Canadian Government and Effective Community Action*, 15 pp. n.d.

22		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
20	16	The Search for Peace, Peace Proposals and Rejectionism in the Arab- Israeli Conflict: A Handbook of Selected Documents, March	1983
20	17	Democracy in Action: The Israeli Election, 1984, June	1984
20	18	Issues and Answers: A Handbook for Community Advocacy, 58 pp., March	1984
20	19	IDF Journal, "Peace for Galilee", Vol. 1, No. 2, December	1982
20	20	<i>IDF Spokesman</i> , "Libyan-PLO Relations, 1981", 30 pp.; <i>The PLO Exposed</i> , Britain Israel Public Affairs Committee, 1982; <i>PLO: Core of World Terror</i> , Dr. Ariel Merari, Jerusalem, 1983	1982-1983
20	21	Canada-Israel Friendship: The First Thirty Years, ed., Shira Herzog Bessin and David Kaufman, 144 pp.	1979
20	22	Proposed move of the Canadian Embassy to Jerusalem: includes memoranda	1978-1979
20	23-24	Proposed move of the Canadian Embassy to Jerusalem: including NJCRC memoranda and newspaper articles	1979
20	25	Jerusalem: brochures and pamphlets	n.d.
20	26	The Arab Boycott of Canadian companies and citizens trading with Israel	1958-1973
20	27	The Arab Boycott of Canadian companies and citizens trading with Israel	1975
21	1	The Arab Boycott of Canadian companies and citizens trading with Israel	1975
21	2-3	The Arab Boycott of Canadian companies and citizens trading with Israel	1976
21	4	The Arab Boycott: <i>Market Profiles on Selected Countries, Middle East and North Africa</i> , prepared by the Ontario Ministry of Industry and Tourism	1976
21	5	The Arab Boycott: <i>Foreign Market Study Israel</i> , prepared by the Ontario Ministry of Industry and Tourism, 52 pp., September 1973; inquiry re Ibrahim Hayani, 1978	1973-1978
21	6	The Arab Boycott	1977
21	7	The Arab Boycott	1977-1978

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	23
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
21	8	The Arab Boycott	1978-1984
21	9	The Arab Boycott: Africa-Middle East Seminar, Ontario Ministry of Industry and Tourism, 20 February	1979
21	10	The Arab Boycott	1974-1979
21	11	Anti-Defamation League, Arab Boycott of companies doing business with Israel: copies of newspaper articles	1975
21	12-15	Administrative Committee: memoranda, agendas and minutes of meetings (4 files)	1979
21	16-17	Administrative Committee: memoranda, agendas and minutes of meetings	1980
21	18-19	Administrative Committee: memoranda, agendas and minutes of meetings	1981
21	20-21	Administrative Committee: memoranda, agendas and minutes of meetings	1982
21	22	Mid-East Fact Sheet: Israel Student Alliance, Toronto	n.d.
22	1	Canadian Middle East Digest	1978-1982
22	2	Canadian Middle East Digest	1983-1985
22	3	Materials collected on the PLO	1969-1978
22	4	Materials collected on the PLO	1979-1983
22	5	Reprints on the Palestinian refugees, the West Bank, Jewish refugees from Arab lands	1969-1979
22	6	Reprints about peace proposals in the Middle East	1973-1979
22	7	Miscellaneous materials on Israel	1967-1978
22	8	Middle East Focus	1978-1979
22	9-14	Middle East Focus (6 files, 1 per year)	1980-1985

# J. CANADA-ISRAEL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

22	15	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1972-1973
----	----	--	-----------

24		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
22	16	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1974
22	17	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1975
22	18-19	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1976
23	1-2	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1977
23	3	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1978
23	4-8	R. Lou Ronson, Ontario Region President (5 files)	1978
23	9-10	R. Lou Ronson, Ontario Region President	1979
23	11	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1979
23	12-14	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1980
23	15-16	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1981
23	17-18	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1982
23	19	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1983
23	20	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1984-1985
23	21	Canada-Israel trade: Prime Minister of Israel's Third Economic Conference	1972-1973
23	22-23	Symposium on Canada-Israel Trade and Economic Relations, 31 May	1977
24	1	Symposium on Canada-Israel Trade and Economic Relations, 31 May	1977
24	2	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry and Ontario Government Trade Mission to Israel	1978-1979
24	3-5	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry and Ontario Government Trade Mission to Israel	1979
24	6	Israel State Railways Extensions to Sedom and Eilat: Proposal to the State of Israel Concerning Financing, Construction and Project Management, by Canstruct, Calgary & Toronto, November	1978
24	7	Canstruct proposed construction of railway to Eilat	1979
24	8	William B. Goldfarb, Tel Aviv	1979-1981
24	9	Isratech 81, Israel Technology Week, Jerusalem, 9-12 November	1981

MG 31, H 138		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	25	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
24	10	Communique	1975-1979	
24	11	Communique	1980-1984	
24	12	<i>Innovation</i> , a monthly report on industrial research and development and science based industry in Israel	1978-1981	
		K. JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF TORONTO		

24	13	Y.M. & Y.W.H.A., Toronto	1967-1969
24	14	Northern Branch Management Committee	1978
24	15-16	Northern Branch Management Committee	1979
24	17	Northern Branch Management Committee	1980
24	18	Y.M. & Y.W.H.A.: Budget and Finance Committee	1975-1978
24	19-20	Y.M. & Y.W.H.A.: Budget and Finance Committee	1978
25	1	Cultural Management Committee	1976-1978
25	2	Cultural Management Committee	1979
25	3	Cultural Management Committee	1980-1984
25	4	Northern Branch and CUPE Local 2256: contract negotiations, R. Lou Ronson lay leadership representative	1979
25	5-6	Northern Branch and CUPE Local 2256: contract negotiations, R. Lou Ronson lay leadership representative	1981
25	7	Northern Branch and CUPE Local 2256: contract negotiations, R. Lou Ronson lay leadership representative	1982
25	8	Personnel Committee	1974-1981
25	9	Personnel Committee	1981
25	10	Personnel Committee: workbook, July	1982
25	11-12	Personnel Committee	1982
25	13	Personnel Committee	1983
25	14-18	Executive Committee (5 files, 1 per year)	1978-1982

26		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date

26	1	Executive Committee	1982
26	2	Group Services Study Committee: report for the Executive Committee, 14 June	1982
26	3	Executive Committee	1983
26	4	Board and Annual Meetings, 1 June	1983
26	5	Executive Committee	1984
26	6	Executive Committee	1985
26	7	Leisure Time Fair Committee	1985
26	8	Social Planning Committee: merger negotiations between the North- East Jewish Community Services and the Jewish Community Centre	1978
26	9	Social Planning Committee: merger negotiations between the North- East Jewish Community Services and the Jewish Community Centre	1978-1979
26	10	The Canadian Kupat Holim, The Jewish Community of Toronto: A Tribute to the 150th Anniversary of TorontoMemories of the Yiddish Theatre, November	1984
26	11	Y.M. & Y.W.H.A.: Dedication Week, Physical Education Wing, Koffler Centre of the Arts, Leah Posluns Theatre, 5-11 June	1977
26	12	The New Baycrest Hospital	1982-1983

### L. MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL

26	13	University Teaching Hospitals Association, Lou Ronson's report to the Board	1975
26	14	5-year review rehabilitation medicine, Board Room, 16 April	1982
26	15	Search Committee, family practioner-in-chief, 8 a.m., Monday, 31 May	1982
26	16	Mount Sinai Institute	1976-1982
26	17	Mount Sinai Institute: \$20,000,000 research expansion campaign	1982-1983
26	18	Mount Sinai Institute: Research Centre Campaign	1983-1984

MG 31, H 138		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	27	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
26	19	Mount Sinai Institute: Research Expansion Campaign, Dedications Committee meetings, Chinese community participation	1985	
26	20	Research Committee	1976-1982	
26	21	Personnel Committee	1971-1976	
26	22	Legal and Constitution Committee, R. Lou Ronson Chairman	1979	
26	23	Legal and Constitution Committee, R. Lou Ronson Chairman	1979-1983	
26	24	Joint Conference and Patient Care Committees	1976-1979	
27	1	Board of Directors-Executive Committee	1974-1976	
27	2	Board of Directors-Executive Committee	1977-1978	
27	3	Mount Sinai Hospital	1978-1981	
27	4-6	Board of Directors-Executive Committee	1982	
27	7-10	Board of Directors-Executive Committee	1983	
27	11	Board of Directors-Executive Committee	1984	
27	12-13	Board of Directors-Executive Committee	1985	

### M. PUBLICATIONS

28	1	1985 Boys Town Dinner in Tribute to Paul V. Godfrey, 6 June	1985
28	2	Lawrence Institute of Technology, L-Book 1938	n.d.
28	3	Medland, Harvey, Minerva's Diary, A History of Jarvis Collegiate Institute	1979
28	4	Toronto Hadassah Council, Hadassah Jubilee, Tenth Anniversary Toronto, Hadassah Achievement in Palestine	1928
28	5	Men's Service Group, Honour Roll 1982	1982
28	6	Men's Service Group, Honour Roll 1984	1984
28	7	Davidson, Evelyn (ed.), Who's Who in Canadian Business 1980-1981	1980
28	8	Henig, Harry, Orphan of the Storm	1974

28		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
28	9	Mount Sinai Hospital, Annual Report to the Medical Staff, July 1, 1983 to June 30, 1984	1984
28	10	United Jewish Welfare Fund, Study on Jewish Education, November	1975
28	11	Tumin, Melvin M., An Inventory and Appraisal of Research on American Anti-Semitism	1961
28	12	Celnick, Max and Isaak Celnik (comps.), A Bibliography on Judaism and Jewish-Christian Relations	n.d.
28	13	Zelznick, Gertrud J. and Stephen Steinberg, The Tenacity of Prejudice, Anti-Semitism in America	1969
28	14	Tumin, Melvin M. (ed.), Research Annual on Intergroup Relations- 1970	1970
28	15	Edelman, Lily (ed.), Face to Face, A Primer in Dialogue	1967
28	16	Weisberg, Harold (ed.), Dynamic Discussion on the Issues of the Day, Perspectives on Jewish Religion	1956
28	17	Anti-Defamation League, B'nai B'rith, Purpose and Program	1983
28	18	Isaac, Jules, Has Anti-Semitism Roots in Christianity?	1961
28	19	Belford, Lee A., The Christian and His Jewish Neighbour	1959
28	20	Anti-Defamation League, B'nai B'rith, Prejudice and Discrimination	1964
28	21	Smith, Brewster M., and Jany Allyn Piliavin, <i>The Schools and Prejudice: Findings</i>	1969
28	22	Unesco, Some Suggestions on Teaching About Human Rights	1968
28	23	Handlin, Oscar, American Jews: Their Story	n.d.
28	24	Bernards, Rabbi Solomon S. (ed.), Who is a Jew?	n.d.
28	25	B'nai B'rith, Diamond Jubilee 1919-1979, 24 May	1980
28	26	Epstein, Benjamin R. and Arnold Forster, <i>Preferential Treatment &amp; Quotas</i>	1974
28	27	Alpert, Gordon W., Freedom Pamphlets, ABC's of Scape-goating	1948
28	28	Strober, Gerald S., Portrait of the Elder Brother, Jews and Judaism in Protestant Teaching Materials	1972

<b>MG 3</b>	1, H 138	R. LOU RONSON PAPERS	2	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
28	29	Anti-Defamation League, B'nai B'rith, Harry Golden on Anti-Semitism, Jews, Christians, Race Relations, Negroes, Whites, Civil Rights, States Rights, the South, the North, Social Action and some other matters	1966	
		ADDITIONAL MATERIAL		
		N. PERSONAL		
29	1	Reminiscences of R. Lou Ronson, 17 February, 9 pp., and covering notes to Lawrence Tapper	1987	
29	2	Hilde Kohle Ronson and her parents	1938-1967, 1985	
29	3	Jerry Ronson, son of Lou Ronson: musical material	n.d.	
29	4	Stanley Rose, son of the late Ed Rose (Rosenblatt): family history	n.d.	
		O. ORGANIZATIONAL FILES		
29	5	Bank Hapoalim (Canada): annual reports, correspondence	1981-1987	
29	6	Baycrest Centre: miscellaneous reports and issues of the <i>Baycrest</i> News	1984-1986	
29	7	Beth Shalom Synagogue, Toronto	1986-1987	
29	8	Beth Tzedec Synagogue, Toronto: meeting to discuss the convening of a "think tank devoted to the fundamental issues facing North American Jewry"	1982	
29	9	The Bishop Desmond Tutu Dinner, 30 May, Toronto: dinner programme	1986	
29	10	The Canada-Israel Cultural Foundation: newsletters	1986-1987	
29	11	Canadian Associates of the Ben Gurion University of the Negev: newsletters	1983-1987	
29	12	Ben Gurion University of the Negev: bulletins	1983-1986	
29	13	Canadian Friends of Boys Town Jerusalem	1986	

30		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
29	14	Canadian Friends of the Haifa University: minutes of meetings	1982-1984
29	15	Canadian Friends of the Haifa University: minutes of meetings	1985-1987
29	16	Canadian Friends of the Haifa University	1981-1986
29	17	Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University of Jerusalem	1985-1987
29	18	Canadian Jewish News: Board of Directors policy statement, 20 December	1977
29	19	Canadian Lawyers and Jurists for Soviet Jewry, Bert Raphael, Chairman	1986
29	20	The Canadian Opera Company	1985
29	21	Canadian Society for the Weizmann Institute of Science	1973, 1984- 1987
29	22	Canadian Technion Society	1985-1987
29	23	Canadian Technion Society: society publications including the Technion President's 1985 nation report	1985-1986
29	24	Canadian Technion Society: pamphlets	1985
29	25	Canadian Technion Society, Toronto Chapter: minutes of meetings	1983-1984
29	26	Technion Magazine	1986
29	27	Canadian Young Judea, 35th National Kinus, Niagara Falls, Ontario: ad book	n.d.
29	28	Canadian Zionist Federation: Community Tribute Dinner to Judge Philip G. Givens, Beth Tzedec Synagogue, Toronto, 31 March 1985; April 1986 issues of the <i>Canadian Zionist</i>	1985, 1986
29	29	Jewish National Fund of Canada	1985-1987
29	30	Massuah "Canada House" Project	1976-1987
29	31	Miscellaneous correspondence and material	1955-1987
29	32	Miscellaneous material, publications	1986
29	33	Peace Now Report	1985-1986
29	34	Primrose Club, Toronto	1978, 1986
29	35	Progressive Conservative Party leaders	1985-1987

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	31
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
29	36	United Jewish Appeal of Metropolitan Toronto	1963, 1981- 1986
29	37	Variety Club of Ontario, Tent 28	1986
30	1-2	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: minutes	1984
30	3	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: by-laws	1984
30	4-5	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: minutes	1985
30	6-7	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: minutes	1986
30	8	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: minutes	1987
30	9	Materials relating to the founding of the Canada-Israel Committee	1967-1970
30	10	Canada-Israel Committee: memoranda	1983-1985
30	11	<i>Middle East Focus</i> , Canada's Magazine on the Contemporary Middle East	1985
30	12	Canadian Middle East Digest	1985-1987
30	13-16	National Budgeting Conference of Canadian Jewry: Review Committee to examine the structure and organization of the Canada- Israel Committee	1981
30	17	National Budgeting Conference of Canadian Jewry: Report of the NBC Review Committee of the Canada-Israel Committee	1981
30	18	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: Lou Ronson's fund-raising activities	1980
30	19	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Fundraising Committee	1985-1987
30	20	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Executive Committee	1980-1985
30	21	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Executive Committee	1986
30	22	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Board of Directors	1979-1980
30	23	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Board of Directors	1981

32		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
30	24	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Board of Directors	1982
30	25	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Board of Directors	1983
30	26	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Board of Directors	1984
31	1	National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada: minutes of the Board of Directors	1985-1986
		P. B'NAI BRITH CANADA	
31	2	Constitution and by-laws	1984
31	3	Convention, Grossingers	1985
31	4	Toronto Regional Council	1979-1985
31	5	Communique	1985-1986
31	6	Covenant, miscellaneous issues	1980-1986
31	7	History of B'nai Brith in London, Ontario	1986
31	8	B'nai B'rith Women, 1958 Annual Donor Journal	1958
31	9	B'nai Brith Women	1985-1986
31	10	Lou Ronson's term as president	1979
31	11	Correspondence	1980-1987
31	12	Research and Planning committee: minutes	1983
31	13	Award of Merit Dinners	1978-1979
31	14	Toronto Regional Council: speech by Premier Joseph Ghiz to BBC, Sunday, 8 March	1987
31	15	President's Mission to Israel, 10-24 November	1986
31	16	Miscellaneous materials	n.d.

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	33
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
31	17	Constitution of B'nai Brith, 31st General Convention, Toronto, 17-22 October, also a copy of the Convention's Summary	1982
		Q. B'NAI BRITH, LEAGUE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS	
31	18	League for Human RightsJoint Community Relations Committee: miscellaneous	1948, 1982- 1986
31	19	Media Human Rights Awards Dinners	1975-1987
31	20	Correspondence with Rev. Roland de Corneille, M.P., re citizenship for Raoul Wallenberg and other matters	1921, 1982- 1987
31	21	R. Lou Ronson Research Institute on Anti-Semitism	1980
31	22	Central Region Cabinet Meetings	1982-1983
31	23	Nazi war criminals in Canada issue	1985-1987
31	24	Not the Work of a Day, Canadian Family of Man Awards to Johnny Lombardi and Dan Iannuzzi, 3 November	1977
31	25	File on Arab Terrorism by Dan Yahalom, Carta, Jerusalem	1973
		R. ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE	
31	26-28	Memoranda	1983

32	1	Memoranda	1983
32	2	Memoranda	1984
32	3-4	Memoranda	1985
32	5-7	Memoranda	1986
32	8	Memoranda	1987
32	9	News bulletins	1983-1984
32	10-13	News bulletins	1986
32	14-15	News bulletins	1987

34		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
32	16	Sixtieth Annual Meeting, 15-19 November	1973
32	17	ADL International Affairs Division, Report of Activities, 1982-1983	1983
32	18	P.L.O. and Palestinian-Inspired Terrorism, 1982-1985: The continuing Record of Violence, ADL Research Report, December	1985
32	19	1985 Audit of Anti-Semitic Incidents	1985
32	20	The American Farmer and the Extremists, ADL Special Report	1985
32	21	"Holocaust 'Revisionism': A Denial of HistoryAn Update", ADL Facts, Winter 1986, Vol. 31, No. 1	1986
32	22	The Anti-Israel Lobby: Seeking a New Respectability, ADL Fact Finding Report	n.d.
32	23	The LaRouche Political Cult: Packaging ExtremismA Case Study, ADL Special Report, Spring	1986
33	1	Marzabotto - The Crimes of Walter RederSS Sturmbannfuhrer, by Christian S. Ortner	1986
33	2	1986 ADL Annual Report	1986
33	3	1986 Audit of Anti-Semitic Incidents, ADL	1986
33	4	ADL Global Notes	1983-1987
33	5	Community Services Division, Community	1983-1986
33	6	ADL Bulletin	1983-1985
33	7	ADL Bulletin	1986
33	8	European Report	1985
33	9	Latin American Report	1984-1987
33	10	Lou Ronson's correspondence	1987
33	11	Miscellaneous publications	n.d.

## S. B'NAI B'RITH INTERNATIONAL

3312Miscellaneous correspondence1979-1985

MG 3	51, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		35
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
33	13	Jewish opposition to the establishment of a Carmelite convent at Auschwitz concentration camp: correspondence	1986	
33	14	Memoranda	1979, 1983	3
33	15-18	Memoranda	1984	
33	19-20	Memoranda	1985	
33	21	Memoranda	1986	
33	22	Memoranda	1986-1987	1
33	23	B'nai B'rith International Israel Commission, 13-23 March: agenda, summary minutes, correspondence	1976	
33	24	Research and Planning Committee Meeting, 26-28 April, New Orleans	1980	
33	25	Executive Committee and Board of Governors Meetings, 17-21 May	1984	
33	26	Constitution of B'nai B'rith, 30th General Convention, 31 August-5 September 1980; and Summary of the 32nd General Convention of B'nai B'rith International, 2-6 September 1984	1980, 1984	1
34	1	Executive Committee Meeting, Buenos Aires, 10-13 August	1985	
34	2	Reports to the International Council of B'nai B'rith, by R. Lou Ronson, Executive Committee Meeting in Buenos Aires, 10-13 August	1985	
34	3	Executive Committee Meeting, Buenos Aires, 10-13 August	1985	
34	4-5	Council Plenary, London, England, 7-9 April	1986	
34	6	B'nai B'rith International Convention, 24-29 August, Las Vegas: Book of Reports, President's message, Report of the Executive Vice- President	1986	
34	7	B'nai B'rith International Convention, 24-29 August: convention materials	1986	
34	8	B'nai B'rith Insider, published by B'nai B'rith Interna-tional	1985-1986	)
34	9	B'nai B'rith Insider - News and Views for B'nai B'rith Leadership	1986-1987	,
34	10	World Reports, International Council of B'nai B'rith	1984-1986	)
34	11	Jewish Monthly, October and September	1985	
34	12	In Defence of Human Rights B'nai B'rithA Covenant for All Generations, District 22 Canada	n.d.	

36		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
34	13	Actiongram	1985-1986
34	14	<i>Voice from Jerusalem</i> , the Newsletter of the B'nai B'rith World Centre	1985-1986
34	15	B'nai B'rith International Press Clippings Sampler	1985
34	16	B'nai B'rith International Press Clippings Sampler	1986
		T. CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS	
34	17	Correspondence between Milton Harris and Bert Raphael regarding the latter's resignation as Chairman of the Congress Committee on Mass Murderers	1985
34	18	Joint Community Relations Committee, Ontario Region: minutes of meetings, correspondence and clippings relating to the dissolution and reconstitution of the JCRC in 1981-1982	1981-1984
34	19	Joint Community Relations Committee, Ontario Region: minutes of meetings	1985
34	20	Joint Community Relations Committee, Ontario Region: minutes of meetings	1986
34	21	Ontario Region Executive: minutes of meetings	1983-1987
34	22	Ontario Region, The Chairman's Newsletter	1985-1987
34	23	National Joint Community Relations Committee: minutes of 4 May 1984 meeting and winter/86 issue of <i>Community Relations Report</i>	1984, 1986
34	24	21st Plenary Assembly, 7-11 May	1986
34	25	<i>Intercom</i> , published monthly for members of the National Council of Canadian Jewish Congress	1984-1987
34	26	Miscellaneous materials and correspondence	1974-1985
34	27	National Office: 1982 Budgetary Requirements, <i>I.O.I.</i> (inter-office information) no. 906, 10 October 1982, October 1986 issue of <i>The Backgrounder</i> , published by the C.J.C. International Affairs Committee	1982, 1986
35	1	News and Views, published by the World Jewish Congress	1982-1987

MG 3	51, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		37
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
35	2	National President's Newsletter	1986-1987	
35	3	Jewish Family and Child Services of Metropolitan Toronto	1987	
35	4	Toronto Jewish Congress, <i>Evaluation Report of the Jewish Information</i> Service, A Two-Year Demonstration, June	1976	
35	5	United Jewish Welfare Fund of Toronto, Bequest and Endowment Fund	1983-1986	
35	6	United Jewish Welfare Fund of Toronto, Bequest and Endowment Fund	1986-1987	
35	7	Toronto Jewish Congress, Social Planning Committee, Strategic Planning External Scan Task Force	1984	
35	8	<i>Family Matters</i> , published by the Jewish Family and Child Service of Metropolitan Toronto	1985-1987	
35	9	JWB Circle, 4 issues	1985-1986	
35	10	Toronto Jewish Congress, Social Planning Committee	1974-1978	
35	11	Toronto Jewish Congress, Social Planning Committee: "Projections of the Jewish Population of the Metropolitan Toronto Census Area for the Years 1971 to 2011", 10 November	1975	
35	12	Toronto Jewish Congress, Social Planning Committee: "Jewish Camp Council Study Report", September	1981	
35	13	Toronto Jewish Congress, Strategic Planning Committee: "Centrality Resources Responsiveness, Strategic Planning Report", November	1985	
35	14	Council of Jewish Education, Multiple Appeals Committee: "Multiple Appeals Policies, Guidelines and Procedures for FederationsA Manual", April	1985	
35	15	United Jewish Welfare Fund of Toronto, Budget and Finance Committee: budget report	1975-1976	
35	16	Toronto Jewish Congress: budget	1981-1982	
35	17	Toronto Jewish Congress, Budget and Finance Committee	1976-1977	
35	18	Toronto Jewish Congress, Campaign Authorization Committee	1981	
35	19	Toronto Jewish Congress, Campaign Authorization Committee	1982-1983	
35	20	Ontario Association of Alternative and Independent Schools	1982-1986	

38		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
35	21	Toronto Jewish Congress, Committee on Government Aid to Independent Schools: "Study of the Community Hebrew Academy of Toronto", March	1981
35	22	Toronto Jewish Congress, Committee on Government Aid to Independent Schools: "Report of a Survey Trip to Alberta and British Columbia", 6-15 December	1981
35	23-25	Toronto Jewish Congress, Committee on Government Aid to Independent Schools: minutes of meetings	1981
35	26	Toronto Jewish Congress: miscellaneous	1975-1987
		U. JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF TORONTO	
35	27	Personnel Committee: minutes	1979-1983
35	28	Cultural Management Committee: minutes	1978-1984
35	29	Leisure Time Committee: minutes	1984-1986
35	30	Material concerning the hosting of the 1986 Jewish Welfare Board Biennial Convention, 9-13 April	1986
35	31	Maximizing Jewish Educational Effectiveness of Jewish Community Centers, JWB, September 1984; and Progress Report, No. 2, Fall 1985	1984, 1985
35	32	Metropolitan Group Services Committee: minutes	1983
35	33	Committee on Structure and Organization: minutes	1983
35	34	Board of Directors	1971-1987
36	1	Officers: minutes	1984-1986
36	2	Theatre Management Committee, Leah Posluns Theatre: minutes	1984-1986
36	3	Y.M. & Y.W.H.A. Dedication Week, 5-11 June	1977
36	4	Executive Committee: minutes	1979-1984
36	5-6	Executive Committee: minutes	1985
36	7-8	Executive Committee: minutes	1986
36	9	Executive Committee: minutes	1987

MG 3	81, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	39
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
48	1	Feasibility Study	1986
		V. CANADA-ISRAEL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY	
36	10	Draft copy of the background brief presented to the Senate Standing Committee on Foreign Affairs	1982
36	11	Investment Review Committee: Har Sedom Well No. 1, drilling partnership	1985
36	12	Investment Review Committee	1982
36	13	1982 Annual General Meeting	1982
36	14	1986 Annual General Meeting	1986
36	15	1987 Annual General Meeting	1987
36	16	<i>Communique</i> , published by the Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry	1982-1987
36	17	List of officers	1978-1986
36	18	Membership retention	1980-1982
36	19	Montreal membership lists	c. 1982
36	20	Toronto membership lists	c. 1982
36	21	Financial statements	1978-1987
36	22	Bell Gouinlock Ltd., draft memorandum on the establishment of a Kevlar based defence operation in Israel, June	1982
36	23	Detailed draft agreement covering the establishment of the Canada- Israel Institute for Research and Development, 1 April	1982
36	24	Israel Economic Mission to Canada	1982
36	25	Copy of External Affairs Canada's new market guide for Israel, January	1984
36	26	Board of Directors: minutes	1983-1986
36	27	Canada-Israel High Technology Company	1980

40		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
36	28-29	Canada-Israel High Technology Company	1981
36	30-31	Canada-Israel High Technology Company	1982
36	32-33	Canada-Israel High Technology Company	1983
37	1	Canada-Israel High Technology Company	1983-1984
37	2	Miscellaneous	1979-1983
		W. MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL	
37	3	General	1979
37	4	Lou Ronson's nomination to the Board	1985-1987
37	5	Ontario Hospital Association contract negotiations with the Ontario Nurses' Association	1975
37	6	Ontario Hospital Association contract negotiations with the Ontario Nurses' Association	c. 1975
37	7	Report of the Chairman of the Executive Committee to the Board of Directors, Thursday, 4 June	1981
37	8	Board of Directors Meeting, 7 December	1981
37	9	Executive Committee Meeting, 10 December	1981
37	10	Executive Committee Meeting, 17 November	1983
37	11	Board of Directors Meeting, 6 December	1983
37	12	Executive Committee	1983-1984
37	13	Executive Committee Meeting, 23 February	1984
37	14	Board of Directors Meeting, 28 February	1984
37	15	Executive Committee Meeting, 19 April	1984
37	16	Executive Committee Meeting, 7 June	1984
37	17	Board of Directors Meeting, 21 June	1984
37	18	Executive Committee Meeting, 23 August	1984

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	41
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
37	19	Annual General Meeting, 12 September	1984
37	20	Annual Meeting	1985
37	21	Board of Directors Meeting, 31 January	1985
37	22	Board of Directors Meeting, 28 November	1985
37	23	Board of Directors Meeting, 3 April	1986
38	1-2	Board of Directors Meeting, 30 June	1986
38	3	"Report to the Community, Fiscal Year Ending 31 March 1986"	1986
38	4	Board of Directors Meeting, 23 September	1986
38	5	Board of Directors Meeting, 28 November	1986
38	6	Board of Directors Meeting, 29 January	1987
38	7	Board of Directors Meeting, 30 April	1987
38	8	Mount Sinai Hospital, Highlights, Summer, Winter	1986
38	9	Reports	1987
38	10	Audit Committee meetings	1983-1985
38	11	Insurance Committee meetings	1984
38	12	Dedications Committee	1985-1986

## X. CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS

38	13	Correspondence	1977-1983
38	14	Correspondence	1983-1987
38	15	Victor Goldbloom, President	1983-1984
38	16	Miscellaneous material	1984
38	17	Minutes	1981-1984
38	18	Minutes	1985
38	19	Minutes	1986

	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
File	Subject	Date
20	Rev. Richard D. Jones	1978-1987
21	Fund Raising Committee	1978
22	Fund Raising Committee	1979
1	Fund Raising Committee	1979
2-3	Fund Raising Committee	1980
4	Fund Raising Committee	1981
5	Fund Raising Committee	1982
6	Fund Raising Committee	1983
	20 21 22 1 2-3 4 5	FileSubject20Rev. Richard D. Jones21Fund Raising Committee22Fund Raising Committee1Fund Raising Committee2-3Fund Raising Committee4Fund Raising Committee5Fund Raising Committee

## Y. ONTARIO HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

39	7	General correspondence and memoranda	1985
39	8	General correspondence and memoranda	1986
39	9	General correspondence and memoranda	1987
39	10	Correspondence, clippings concerning R. Lou Ronson's appointment as Vice-Chairman of the Ontario Human Rights Commission	1986
39	11	International Black Ribbon Day: newsrelease, pamphlet, background information	1986
39	12	<i>Truly Tasteless Jokes</i> : correspondence, memorandums concerning this publication	1985
39	13	Background information for meeting concerning 'AIDS and Insurance'	1987
39	14	Background information concerning alcoholism as a disability	1978, 1983
39	15	Background information concerning 'Nomad' toy	1986
39	16	Saskatchewan Human Rights Commission: case concerning physical disability and movie theatres	1985
39	17	Canadian Human Rights Commission: "A Special Report to Parliament: The Effects of the Bhinder Decision on the Canadian Human Rights Commission", February	1986

MG 3	51, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		43
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
39	18	Annual Report, 1984-1985	1984-1985	
39	19	Compliance Report, April/December	1984	
39	20	Compliance Report, April/June	1985	
39	21	Compliance Report, April/December	1985	
39	22	Dossier, Canadian Human Rights Commission, issues of November 1985, March, May 1986	1985-1986	
39	23	Library Bulletin, "Labour Relations, Employment and Human Rights", Ontario Ministry of Labour, issues of 17 May, 21 July 1985, 17 January, 21 March, 13 June 1986	1985-1986	
39	24	<i>Affirmation</i> , Ontario Human Rights commission, issues of June 1985, March, June, September 1986	1985-1986	
39	25	Newsreleases	1985, 1986	
39	26	Newspaper clippings relating to human rights issues	1985-1987	
39	27	Policy Meeting, 1 May 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the 21 March 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing No. 170	1985	
39	28	Policy Meeting, 1 May 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing No. 171	1985	
39	29	Policy Meeting, 4 July 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the 30 April-1 May 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 174, 175, 176	1985	
40	1	Policy Meeting, 4 July 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 177, 178, 179, 180; report concerning the integration of group homes	1985	
40	2	Policy Meeting, 4 July 1985: agenda items, including: material concerning the Touche Ross report entitled, "A Review of the Recruitment and Selection System of the Metropolitan Toronto Police"	1985	
40	3	Policy Meeting, 4 July 1985: agenda items, including: memoranda concerning various topics; draft minutes of the Race Relations Division Meeting of 7 May 1985; proceedings of the Youth Symposium on "Youth Today and Tomorrow", 22 August	1985	

44		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
40	4	Policy Meeting, 21 August 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the 4-5 June 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 3-4 July 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 181, 182, 183, 184	1985
40	5	Policy Meeting, 21 August 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing 186; statement by Attorney General for Ontario, 25 July 1985; clippings concerning mandatory retirement; submission to the Metropolitan Toronto Police re "A Review of the Recruitment "; Ontario Hydro exemption request	1985
40	6	Policy Meeting, 21 August 1985: agenda items, including: material concerning auto insurance rates for males; human rights and adoption/foster care; Canadian Council for Racial harmony vs. Ontario Human Rights Commission; Hare Krishna Movement and Council on Mind Abuse	1985
40	7	Policy Meeting, 24 September 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the 21-22 August 1985 Policy Meeting; report on Hemlo gold fields; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 185, 186	1985
40	8	Policy Meeting, 24 September 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 187, 188, 189, 190	1985
40	9	Policy Meeting, 24 September 1985: agenda items, including: material concerning the Family Benefits Act; report concerning pre- employment medicals by the Unit for the Handicapped; material concerning the Leonard Foundation Scholarships	1985
40	10	Policy Meeting, 15 October 1985: agenda items, including: Report of the Unit for the Handicapped; material concerning mandatory retirement; Family Benefits Act; Leonard Foundation Scholarships; Bell Canada; human rights and adoption/foster care	1985
40	11	Policy Meeting, 20 November 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the 23 September 1985 Policy Meeting; Report of the Unit for the Handicapped	1985
40	12	Policy Meeting, 12 December 1985: agenda items, including: minutes of the 15 October 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the meeting concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto; minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing 199	1985

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		45
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
40	13	Policy Meeting, 21 January 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 19-20 November 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 12 December 1985 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 19 November 1985 meeting concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and the II December 1985 meeting concerning Compliance Matters, Regional and U.F.H.; minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing 201	1986	
40	14	Policy Meeting, 21 January 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 202, 203, 204; Report of the Unit for the Handicapped	1986	
40	15	Policy Meeting, 18 February 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 21 January 1986 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 20 January 1986 meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 205, 206	1986	
40	16	Policy Meeting, 18 February 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 207, 208; memo concerning Supreme Court judgments; memo concerning report, "A Systemic Approach to Employment Equality"; minutes of Debriefing Meeting, 13 December 1985; arbitration decision between John Persaud and Consumers Distributing; report on the integration of group homes; Board of Inquiry Decision regarding Sex Discrimination in Employment involving F.W. Woolworth Limited	1986	
41	1	Policy Meeting, 19 March 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 18 February 1986 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 17 February 1986 meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.H.F.; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 109, 210	1986	
41	2	Policy Meeting, 19 March 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 211, 212; Board of Inquiry Decision regarding Cynthia Joseph and North York General Hospital	1986	
41	3	Policy Meeting, 22 April 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 19 March 1986 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 18 March 1986 meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 213, 214, 215	1986	
41	4	Policy Meeting, 22 April 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 216, 217, 218, 219	1986	

46		R. LOU RONSON PAPERS	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
41	5	Policy Meeting, 21 May 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 22 April 1986 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 21 April 1986 meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.; minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 220, 221	1986
41	6	Policy Meeting, 21 May 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 222, 223; Activity report of Race Relations Division; Race Relations Commissioner engagements calendar	1986
41	7	Policy Meeting, 24 June 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 21 May 1986 Policy Meeting; minutes of the 20 May 1986 meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.	1986
41	8	Policy Meeting, 24 June 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 224, 225, 226	1986
41	9	Policy Meeting, 20 August 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 24 June 1986 and 16 July 1986 Policy Meetings; minutes of the 25 June meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.; minutes of the 15 July meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.; material concerning disclosure policy; summary report on equal access to T.T.C. by the handicapped	1986
41	10	Policy Meeting, 24 September 1986: agenda items, including minutes of the 20 August 1986 Policy Meeting; minutes of meetings concerning backlogs, 7 August, 3, 4 September	1986
41	11	Policy Meeting, 22 October 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 23-24 September 1986 Policy Meeting; material regarding disabled drivers; Report of the Unit for the Handicapped; clippings about racism in London	1986
41	12	Policy Meeting, 17 December 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the 20 November Policy Meeting; minutes of the 21 October 1986 meeting concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto; minutes of the 19 November 1986 meetings concerning Compliance Matters, Metro-Toronto and Regional-U.F.H.; minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing 250	1986
41	13	Policy Meeting, 17 December 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 251, 252	1986
41	14	Policy Meeting, 17 December 1986: agenda items, including: minutes of the Panel Meeting concerning Case Hearing 253; contentious issue reports; activity reports of Race Relations Division; memoranda concerning various topics	1986

<u>MG 3</u>	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		47
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
41	15	Policy Meeting, 26 January 1987: agenda items, including: minutes of the 16-17 December 1986 Policy Meetings; minutes of the 16 December 1986 meeting concerning Compliance Matters, Metro- Toronto; material concerning Manitoba Court of Appeal decision regarding sexual harassment; activity report of the Race Relations Division	1987	
41	16	Policy Meeting, 25 February 1987: agenda items, including: minutes of the 26 January 1987 Policy Meeting; Addiction Research Foundation submission; activity report of Race Relations Division; memoranda concerning various topics	1987	
41	17	Policy Meeting, 9 March 1987: agenda items, including: Brief to the Ontario Legislature by the Coalition for Gay Rights in Ontario	1987	
41	18	Policy Meeting, 25 March 1987: agenda items, including: minutes of the 25 February and 9 March 1987 Policy Meetings; activity report of the Race Relations Division	1987	
41	19	Policy Meeting, 23 April 1987: agenda items, including: a submission to the Attorney General of Ontario concerning group defamation, March 1984	1987	
41	20	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 4 June 1985: agenda, case dispositions	1985	
41	21	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 4 June 1985: agenda items, including: Board of Inquiry into Riverside Lodge case; reconsideration request of Valerie Moulsdale and Pirelli Cables; memo concerning McDonnel Douglas Canada Limited	1985	
42	1	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 3 July 1985: agenda items, case dispositions	1985	
42	2	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 22 August 1985: minutes	1985	
42	3	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 22 October 1985: exemption requests	1985	
42	4	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 20 January 1986: agenda	1986	
42	5	Compliance Meeting, Metro-Toronto, 18 March 1986: agenda	1986	
42	6	Minutes of Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 159, 160, 161, January	1985	
42	7	Minutes of Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 162, 163, February	1985	

<b>48</b>		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
42	8	Minutes of Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 164, 165, 166, 167, February	1985
42	9	Minutes of Panel Meetings concerning Case Hearings 168, 169, 191, 192, March, September	1985
42	10	Index for Boards of Inquiry Decisions	1982-1986
42	11	Boards of Inquiry	n.d., 1985
42	12	Boards of Inquiry	1985, 1986
42	13	Boards of Inquiry	1986
42	14	Appeals in the Supreme Court of Ontario	1985, 1986
42	15	Appeals in the Supreme Court of Ontario	1986, 1987
42	16-17	Planning Committee on the Operational Review, chaired by R. Lou Ronson: Status Report on Implementation of the Recommendations of the Operational Review, March 31	1987
42	18	Race Relations Division: "An Exploratory Study of the Attitudes and Perceptions of Minority and Majority Health Care Workers"	1985
42	19	Race Relations Division: "Action Plan of the Race Relations Division (1985-1986)", February	1985
42	20	Race Relations Division: minutes of meeting, 6 March	1985
42	21	Race Relations Division: "Proposal to the O.H.R.C. 'To Explore and Examine the Current State of Native/Police Relations in Ontario", by Chinook Public Affairs Management, July	1985
42	22	Race Relations Division: report on activities, September	1986
42	23	Unit for the Handicapped: "Time Off, Absenteeism and Illness under the Human Rights Code 1981, S.O. 1981, C. 53", August	1985
42	24	Unit for the Handicapped: report, February	1986

# Z. WORK WEAR CORPORATION OF CANADA LTD.

43	1	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1970
43	2	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1971

	1, H 138		49
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
43	3	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1972
43	4	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1973
43	5	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1974
43	6	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1975
43	7	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1976
43	8	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1977
43	9	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1978
43	10	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1979
43	11-12	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1980
43	13	R. Lou Ronson's memoranda with Head Office	1981
43	14	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1976
43	15	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1977
43	16	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1978
43	17	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1979
43	18	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1980
44	1	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1980
44	2	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1981
44	3	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1982
44	4	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1983
44	5	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1984
44	6	R. Lou Ronson's monthly operational reports	1985-1986
44	7	Sale of Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd. of Toronto by Lou and Ben Mendelson	1969-1970
44	8	Annual reports	1968-1973
44	9	Annual reports	1974-1978
44	10	Annual reports	1979-1983
44	11	Annual reports	1984-1985

50		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
44	12	R. Lou Ronson's collected documents relating to the company's history	
44	13	Belamaco Ltd.	1963-1969
44	14-15	Carltons Cleaning Carousels Ltd.	1962
44	16	Carltons Cleaning Carousels Ltd.	1963
44	17	Carltons Cleaning Carousels Ltd.	1964-1969
44	18	Carltons Cleaning Carousels Ltd.	1970-1976
44	19	Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd.: acquisitionsWinnipeg	1971-1972
44	20	Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd., Winnipeg	1952-1963
44	21	Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd., Winnipeg	1965
45	1	Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd., Winnipeg	1966
45	2	Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd., Winnipeg	1967
45	3	Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd., Winnipeg: annual reports	1968
45	4	United Kingdom operations	1971-1973
45	5	United Kingdom operations	1979
45	6	United Kingdom operations	1980-1981
45	7	Merger with Sunshine Group	1974
45	8	Work Wear News	1969-1972
45	9	Work Wear News	1973-1974
45	10	Work Wear News	1978-1986
45	11	The Work Wear Whiz	1978-1987
45	12	Training News	1982-1985
45	13	Sales presentations and promotions	
45	14	Sales promotions and proposals	
45	15	History of the company to 1970	
45	16	Software marketing proposal	1979
45	17	Computer technology	1976-1983

MG 3	51, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>		51
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
45	18	General correspondence	1950-1980	
46	1	General correspondence	1981-1986	
46	2	Ontario Select Committee on Plant Shutdowns and Employee Adjustment, Lou Ronson's comments	1981	
46	3	Lou Ronson, member of The Presidents Association	1974	
46	4	Historical calendar, "On the Road Yesterday and Today"	1986	
46	5	Vehicle conversion to propane	1975, 1980	1
46	6	Office personnel handbook	1979	
46	7	Solar energy project	1980	
46	8	Real estate file	1979	
46	9	Publicity and public relations	1970-1985	
46	10	Pollution problems	1973-1979	
46	11	Personnel announcements	1971-1984	
46	12	Sales and service conferences	1954, 1970 1975	I_
46	13	Sainthill-Levine & Co.	1971-1983	
46	14	Sainthill-Levine & Co.: integration of companies	1982-1984	
46	15	Sainthill-Levine & Co.	1984-1985	
46	16	Work Wear Awards Dinner and R. Lou Ronson's retirement	1977, 1984 1987	
46	17	The Employers' Committee of the Linen Supply Industry of Toronto	1968	
46	18	The Employers' Committee of the Linen Supply Industry of Toronto	1969	
46	19	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: negotiations with the unions	1971-1972	
46	20	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: negotiations with the unions during the period of wage and price controls	1972	
46	21	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: union negotiations, Employers Committee	1976	
46	22	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: union negotiations, Employers Committee	1977	

52		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
46	23	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: union negotiations, Employers Committee	1978
47	1	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: union negotiations, Employers Committee	1979
47	2	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: union negotiations, Employers Committee	1980
47	3	Textile Rental Institute of Ontario: union negotiations, Employers Committee	1981-1983
47	4	Textile Rental Services Association of America, formerly known as the Linen Supply Association of America	1970-1981
47	5	Textile Rental Services Association of America: Board of Directors Meeting 25-27 October, Palm Springs, California	1979
47	6	Textile Rental Services Association of America: Board of Directors Meeting 23-25 October, Cancun, Mexico	1980

### A1. CONSTITUTION INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA

47	7	Board of Directors Meetings	1966-1969
47	8	Board of Directors Meetings	1970
47	9	Board of Directors Meetings	1972
47	10	Board of Directors Meetings	1973
47	11	Board of Directors Meetings	1974-1975
47	12	Board of Directors Meetings	1976-1978
47	13	Board of Directors Meetings	1979-1981
47	14	Board of Directors Meetings	1982-1984
47	15	Audit Committee Meetings	1974
47	16	Audit Committee Meetings	1975-1978
47	17	Audit Committee Meetings	1979-1980
47	18	Audit Committee Meetings	1981

MG 3	<b>31, H 138</b>	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	53
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
47	19	Audit Committee Meetings	1982
48		Feasibility Study, Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	1986
		ADDITIONAL MATERIAL	
		B1. PERSONAL	
49	1	Misc. and personal correspondence	1943, 1954, 1966-1989
49	2	Correspondence with federal and provincial politicians	1975-1990
		C1. B'NAI BRITH CANADA, B'NAI B'RITH INTERNATIONAL AND THE ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE	
49	3	B'nai Brith Canada: correspondence	1987
49	4	B'nai Brith Canada: correspondence	1988
49	5	B'nai Brith Canada: correspondence	1989
49	6	B'nai Brith Canada Leadership Mission to Poland & Israel, March 14-29, 1989	n.d.
49	7	B'nai Brith Canada, League for Human Rights: Minutes of Meetings	1974, 1984- 1987
49	8	B'nai Brith Canada, League for Human Rights: Minutes of Meetings	1988
49	9	B'nai Brith Canada, League for Human Rights "Direction 2000 Facing The Challenge of Human Rights and Race Relations" Conference, June 15, 1987: Delegate's Kit	n.d.
49	10	B'nai Brith Canada, Eglinton Lodge No. 1891: Minutes of meetings and lodge bulletins	n.d.
49	11	B'nai Brith International: Board of Governors Directories	1978-1982

54		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
49	12	B'nai Brith International, Board of Governors Minutes May 16-17, 1987 Washington, D.C.; BBYD 1987 Budget; ICBB Executive Committee Meeting minutes May 12-13, 1987	n.d.
49	13	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Directory	May 1987
49	14	B'nai B'rith International, B'nai B'rith Hillel Foundations Fiscal 1987 Budget	n.d.
49	15	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Meeting (incl. B.O.G. Minutes Jan. 10-12, 1987, New York)	May 1987
49	16	B'nai B'rith International, Report on The Budget Fiscal 1988	Two Parts
49	17	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	1987
49	18	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Meetings Washington, D.C.	Jan. 1988
50	1	B'nai B'rith International "Sampling of Press Clippings Jan. 1988-Aug. 1988"	n.d.
50	2	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Directory	Aug. 1988
50	3	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	1988
50	4	Eastern Europe: The Challenge of the Gorbachev Era by George L. Spectre, BBI issues series Sept. 1988	
50	5	B'nai B'rith International Convention Sept. 4-8, 1988, Baltimore, Md.	
50	6	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	1988
50	7	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	1989
50	8	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	1989
50	9	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	
50	10	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors	1989
50	11	B'nai B'rith International, Report on The Budget Fiscal 1990	Two Parts
50	12	ADL Memoranda - to National Executive Committee	1987-1988
50	13	ADL Memoranda - to Middle Eastern Affairs Committee	1985, 1987- 1989
50	14	ADL Memoranda - to European Affairs Committee	1987-1988

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	55
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
50	15	ADL Memoranda - to International Affairs Committee	1987-1989
50	16	ADL Memoranda - to ADL Regional Offices	1987
50	17	ADL Memoranda - to ADL Regional Offices	1988
50	18	ADL Memoranda - to ADL Regional Offices	1988
51	1	ADL Memoranda - to ADL Regional Offices	1989
51	2	ADL Memoranda - to ADL National Commission	1987
51	3	ADL Memoranda - to ADL National Commission	1988
51	4	ADL Memoranda - to ADL National Commission	1989
51	5	ADL Bulletin	1987-1988
51	6	ADL Global Notes	1987-1988
51	7	ADL Latin American Report	1987-1989
51	8	ADL "New Strains For Jews in Latin America" by Warren Eisenberg, Aug. 1989	
51	9	Annual Report of the Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith 1988- 1989	
51	10	1987-1988 Annual Report Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith	
51	11	1988 ADL Audit of Anti-Semitic Incidents Including A Decade's Perspective: 1979-1989	
51	12	Misc. ADL Reports	
51	13	ADL News	1987
51	14	ADL News	1987
51	15	ADL News	1988
51	16	ADL News	1988
51	17	ADL News	1988
51	18	ADL News	1988
51	19	ADL News	1989
51	20	ADL News	1989

56 Vol. File

Date

#### D1. CANADIAN JEWISH CONGRESS

52	1	C.J.C., Ontario Regional Executive	1987-1988
52	2	C.J.C., Ontario Regional Executive	1988-1989
52	3	ADL News	1989
52	4	C.J.C. Ontario Region: The Chairman's Newsletter vol. nine nos. 4,5,6	1987-1988
52	5	Report of the Task Force of the Planning and Priorities Committee Canadian Jewish Congress Ontario Region on Assimilation, Intermarriage and Jewish Identity in Ontario 1988/89	
52	6	Joint Community Relations Committee of the Canadian Jewish Congress: minutes of meetings	1987-1988
52	7	Joint Community Relations Committee of the Canadian Jewish Congress: minutes of meetings	1988-1989
52	8	C.J.C. publications incl. issues of <i>Intercom</i> , <i>Ottawa Digest President's Newsletter</i>	
52	9	News and Views, published by the World Jewish Congress, New York	1986-1987
52	10	News and Views, published by the World Jewish Congress, New York	1988
52	11	News and Views, published by the World Jewish Congress, New York	1989
52	12	Toronto Jewish Congress, Bequest and Endowment Fund: Minutes of Meetings of the Allocation Committee and the Endowment Fund Committee	1987
52	13	Toronto Jewish Congress, Bequest and Endowment Fund: Minutes of Meetings of the Endowment Fund Committee and the Allocations Committee	1988
52	14	Toronto Jewish Congress, Bequest and Endowment Fund: Minutes of Meetings	1988
52	15	Toronto Jewish Congress, Bequest and Endowment Fund: Minutes of Meetings of the Endowment Fund Committee and the Allocations Committee	1989
52	16	<i>Family Matters</i> , a publication of Jewish Family & Child Service, Toronto	1988-1989

#### R. LOU RONSON PAPERS Subject

57

Date

### E1. JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE OF TORONTO

52	17	JW Briefing for Center Presidents	1987-1989
52	18	Jewish Welfare Board Circle	1987-1989
52	19	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto: Minutes of the Executive Committee	1987
53	1	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto: Minutes of the Executive Committee	1987
53	2	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto: Minutes of the Executive Committee	1987-1988
53	3	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto: Minutes of the Executive Committee	1988-1989
53	4	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto: Minutes of the Executive Committee	1989
53	5	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto, Leah Posluns Theatre: Minutes of meetings	1987-1989

#### F1. ORGANIZATIONAL FILES

53	6	Ajalon Lodge, Toronto: newsletter	Oct. 17, 1988
53	7	Bank Hapoalim (Canada): Annual reports, correspondence, Board of Directors minutes of meetings	1986-1989
53	8	Baycrest Centre: Misc. reports and issues of the Baycrest News	1987-1990
53	9	Beth Shalom Synagogue, Toronto: bulletins and memoranda	1987-1989
53	10	The Canada-Israel Cultural Foundation: newsletters	1987-1988
53	11	de Corneille, Rev. Roland - M.P. for Eglinton - Lawrence: correspondence	1979-1988
53	12	Ben Gurion University of the Negey: bulleting	

53 12 Ben Gurion University of the Negev: bulletins

58		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
53	13	Canadian Associates of the Ben Gurion University of the Negev: newsletters	1987-1989
53	14	Canadian Friends of the Haifa University: minutes of meetings, memoranda, correspondence	1987-1989
53	15	Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University of Jerusalem: newsletter	1987
53	16	Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry: Minutes of meetings, newsletters	1981, 1987- 1989
53	17	Canada-Israel Committee: correspondence, memoranda	1987
53	18	Canada-Israel Cultural Foundation: newsletters	1988-1989
53	19	Canadian Jewish News, Editorial Advisory Board: minutes of meetings	1988-1989
53	20	Canadian Society for the Weizmann Institute of Science: annual meeting material, newsletters	1987-1989
53	21	Canadian Technion Society: newsletters	1987-1989
54	1	Technion Magazine	1987-1988
54	2	Jewish National Fund of Canada: memoranda, correspondence	1987-1989
54	3	Lubavitch: Chabad-Lubavitch The Lamplighters	1988
54	4	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: minutes of meetings, newsletter, annual reports	1987-1989
54	5	The Oakdale Golf and Country Club: minutes of meetings, club by- laws	1983-1986
54	6	RP Eye Research Foundation: minutes of meetings	1987
54	7	RP Eye Foundation: minutes of meetings	1988-1989
54	8	United Israel Appeal of Canada Inc.: annual reports, correspondence	1987-1989
54	9	Misc. Jewish organizations: circular materials	
54	10	Variety Club: newsletters, correspondence	1988-1990

File

Vol.

Date

#### G1. CANADIAN COUNCIL OF CHRISTIANS AND JEWS

- 54 11 Canadian Council of Christians and Jews: correspondence, minutes of 1987 meetings Canadian Council of Christians and Jews: correspondence, minutes of 54 12 1987 meetings 54 13 Canadian Council of Christians and Jews: correspondence, minutes of 1988 meetings 54 Canadian Council of Christians and Jews: correspondence, minutes of 1988 14 meetings 54 15 Canadian Council of Christians and Jews: correspondence, minutes of 1989 meetings **COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY, RACE & ETHNIC** H1. RELATIONS
- 5416Committee on Community, Race & Ethnic Relations, City of North<br/>York: Minutes of Meetings19875417Committee on Community, Race & Ethnic Relations, City of North<br/>York: Minutes of Meetings19885418Committee on Community, Race & Ethnic Relations, City of North<br/>York: Minutes of Meetings1988
- 55 1 Committee on Community, Race & Ethnic Relations, City of North 1989 York: Minutes of Meetings

#### **I1. ONTARIO HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION**

55	2	Ontario Human Rights Commission: Minutes of Meetings	1985-1987
55	3	Ontario Human Rights Commission: Minutes of Meetings	
55	4	Ontario Human Rights Commission: Minutes of Meetings	1988

60		R. LOU RONSON PAPERS	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
55	5	Ontario Human Rights Commission: Minutes of Meetings	1988-1989
55	6	Ontario Human Rights Commission: Minutes of Meetings	1989
55	7	Ontario Human Rights Commission: Minutes of Meetings	1989
55	8	Work Wear Corporation of Canada: newsletters and circular material	1969-1989
		J1. CONSTITUTION INSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA	
55	9	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada: Audit Committee Meetings	1985-1986
55	10	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada: Business Plan and Draft	1987
55	11	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada: Board of Directors Meetings	1987
55	12	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada: Board of Directors Meetings, correspondence	1987
55	13	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada - Quarterly Review of the CICC Portfolio Investments	Nov. 2, 1987
56	1	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada: Board of Directors Meetings, correspondence	1987-1988
		K1. MOUNT SINAI HOSPITAL	
56	2	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 1, 1987
56	3	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 2, 1987
56	4	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 3, 1987
56	5	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors	
56	6	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Pat 1, 1988
56	7	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Management Letter March 31, 1988 Payroll/Personnel System Review June 24, 1988	

MG 31, H 138		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	61	
Vol.	File	Subject	Date	
56	8	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 2, 1988	
56	9	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 3, 1988	
56	10	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 1, 1989	
56	11	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 2, 1989	
56	12	Mount Sinai Hospital, Board of Directors: Minutes of Meetings	Part 3, 1989	
56	13	Mount Sinai Hospital Highlights: misc. issues	1987-1989	
57	1	Mount Sinai Hospital: "Dear Doctor" Newsletter	1987-1989	
57	2	Mount Sinai Hospital Report to the Community	1987-1989	
57	3	Mount Sinai Hospital Auxilliary Perspectives	1988-1989	
57	4	Mount Sinai Hospital Annual Reports of the Medical Staff (Two)	1985-1987	

### L1. ADDITIONAL MATERIAL

57	5	Mount Sinai Hospital	1988-1989
57	6	Mount Sinai Hospital	1990
57	7	Miscellaneous and personal correspondence	1973-1990
57	8	Hilde Ronson, B'nai Brith Women - Prelude to Nairobe Women's Conference	1984-1985
57	9	Hilde Ronson, B'nai Brith Women - United Nations Womens Conference	1985
57	10	Hilde Ronson: newspaper clippings about the United Nations Womens Conference in Nairobi	July 1985
58	1	Bank Hapoalim (Canada)	1988-1990
58	2	Baycrest Bulletin	1989-1990
58	3	Beth Sholom Synagogue, 1445 Eglinton Ave. W.	1989-1990
58	4	B'nai Brith Canada - League for Human Rights	1982-1986
58	5	B'nai Brith Canada - League for Human Rights	1988-1989

62		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
58	6	B'nai Brith Canada - League for Human Rights	1990
58	7	B'nai Brith Canada, District Administrative Board	1988-1990
58	8	B'nai Brith Canada - Convention '89	1989
58	9	B'nai Brith Canada - Convention '90	1990
58	10	B'nai Brith Canada - General	1973-1989
58	11	B'nai Brith Canada - General	1988-1990
58	12	B'nai B'rith Canada - Toronto Eglinton Lodge	n.d.
58	13	Canada - Israel Chamber of Commerce & Industry	1982-1990
58	14	Canada - Israel Committee	1987-1990
58	15	CIHT Inc. (consortium to promote the development & sale of Israel products in Canada)	1981-183
59	1	CIHT Inc.	1983-1986
59	2	The Canadian Shaare Zedek Hospital Foundation	1988-1990
59	3	Canadian Associates of the Ben-Gurion University of the Negev	1989
59	4	Canadian Friends of Haifa University	1989-1990
59	5	Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University	1990
59	6	Canadian Friends of Massuah	1976-1989
59	7	Constitution Insurance Company of Canada	1966, 1986- 1987
59	8	Canadian Technion Society	1986-1990
59	9	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1979-1985
59	10	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1986
59	11	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1987
59	12	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1988-1990
59	13	Canadian Jewish Congress	1987-1990
59	14	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	1987-1989
59	15	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	1989
		-	

MG 3	1, H 138	<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	63
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
59	16	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	1990
59	17	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	1990
59	18	Jewish Community Centre of Toronto	1990
60	1	Joint Community Relations Committee, Ontario Region: minutes, mandate & function	1987-1988
60	2	United Jewish Welfare Fund / Toronto Jewish Congress Endowment Fund	1989
60	3	United Jewish Welfare Fund / Toronto Jewish Congress Endowment Fund	1990
60	4	World Jewish Congress "News and Views"	1989-1990
60	5	"The Jews of Upper Canada" - series of articles by Sheldon & Judith Godfrey which appeared in <u>The Jewish Standard</u> , 1989	1989
60	6	B'nai B'rith International - Summary of the 31st general convention, Oct. 17-22, 1982, Toronto	1982
60	7	B'nai B'rith International - Summary of the 33rd general convention, Aug. 22-29, 1986, Las Vegas	1986
60	8	B'nai Brith International Convention, Baltimore Sept. 4-8, 1988	1988
60	9	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Meeting, Dec. 2-4, 1989	1989
60	10	B'nai B'rith International, Annual Meeting, Feb. 17-19, 1990	1990
60	11	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Meeting, May 19-21, 1990	1990
60	12	B'nai B'rith International - general	1984-1988
60	13	B'nai B'rith International - general	1989
61	1	B'nai B'rith International	1000
61	1		1990
61	2	B'nai B'rith International "The Danger of Chemical and Biological Weapons in the Middle East" March 30, 1989	1989
61	3	B'nai B'rith International - Report on The Budget Part I Budget Overview, Fiscal 1989	1989

64		<b>R. LOU RONSON PAPERS</b>	MG 31, H 138
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
61	4	B'nai B'rith International - Report on The Budget Part II Line - Item Departmental Budgets, Fiscal 1989	1989
61	5	B'nai B'rith International - Report on The Budget Part I Budget Overview, Fiscal 1990	1990
61	6	B'nai B'rith International, Board of Governors Meeting May, 1990. Progress Report - The Pilot City Experiment Atlanta, Georgia - Houston, Texas Building for the Future - A New Membership Direction	1990
61	7	B'nai B'rith International - Report on The Budget Fiscal 1991, Part I Budget Overview & Par II Line - Item Departmental Budgets	1991
61	8	B'nai B'rith International, issues of B'nai B'rith Insider	1987-1990
61	9	B'nai B'rith International - Sample of Press Clippings July, 1989-Sept. 1989	1989
61	10	B'nai B'rith International - Sampling of Press Clippings OctDec. 1989	1989
61	11	Sample of Press Clippings Jan-March 1990 B'nai B'rith International	1990
61	12	B'nai B'rith International - "Pillar of Fire - A Television History of Israel's Rebirth". Study & discussion guide	n.d.
61	13	B'nai B'rith International: discussion guides	n.d.
61	14	B'nai B'rith International "New Strains for Jews in Latin America", Aug. 1989	1989
61	15	B'nai B'rith International "Pidyon Shvuyim" Ethiopian Jewry Manual, Aug. 1990	1990
61	16	Shoah - companion guide to the film by Claude Lanzmann	1987

#### INDEX

Actiongram 35 ADL Bulletin 12, 33, 54 Ajalon Lodge, Toronto 56 Alpert, Gordon W. 28 Anti-Defamation League 9 Appleton, George (Anglican Archbishop) 8 Arab Boycott v, 5, 21, 22 Arabs 4, 5, 21, 23, 32 Associated Hebrew Schools 3 Auschwitz 34 B'nai B'rith International 16-18, 34, 35, 52, 53, 62, 63 B'nai B'rith, Anti-Defamation League (United States) v, 11, 32 B'nai Brith Canada (District 22) v-8, 13, 31, 52, 60 Anti-Defamation League 6-10, 22, 27, 52, 54 League for Human Rights 6-11, 52, 60 B'rith Brith Canada (District 22) iv Baer, Dr. Max F. 16, 18 Bank Hapoalim (Canada) iv, 2, 28, 56, 60 Baycrest Centre 1, 28, 56 **Baycrest Hospital 26** Beattie, John 4 Belamaco Ltd. 49 Belford, Lee A. 27 Bell Gouinlock Ltd. 38 Ben Gurion University of the Negev 29, 56 Ben-Gurion University of the Negev 61 Bernards, Rabbi Solomon S. 28 Bessin, Shira Herzog 21 Beth Shalom Synagogue, Toronto 29, 56 Beth Shomom Synagogue, Toronto 60 Beth Tzedec Synagogue, Toronto 8, 9, 29, 30 Black-Jewish relations 5, 8 Cables, Pirelli 46 Canada Department of the Secretary of State 18 Canada-Israel Chamber of Commerce and Industry iv, v, 23, 24, 38, 56 Canada-Israel Committee iv, v, 15, 20, 30, 56 Canada-Israel Cultural Foundation 29, 56 Canada-Israel High Technology Company 39 Canadian Associates of the Ben Gurion University of the Negev 29, 56 Canadian Council of Christians and Jews iv, v, 18, 19, 40, 57, 61 Canadian Friends of Boys Town Jerusalem 29 Canadian Friends of Haifa University iv, v, 2, 29, 61 Canadian Friends of Massuah 61 Canadian Friends of the Haifa University 56

Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University 61 Canadian Friends of the Hebrew University of Jerusalem 56 Canadian Human Rights Commission 41 Canadian Jewish Congress iv, v, 2, 5, 11, 15, 35, 54, 61 Central Region 3 Canadian Jewish News 29, 57 Canadian Lawyers and Jurists for Soviet Jewry 29 Canadian Middle East Digest 23, 30 Canadian Opera Company 29 Canadian Shaare Zedek Hospital Foundation 61 Canadian Society for the Weizmann Institute of Science 29, 57 Canadian Society of Fellows 9 Canadian Technion Society v, 2, 29 Canadian Young Judea 29 **Canadian Zionist Federation 29** Carltons Cleaning Carousels Ltd. 49 Celnick, Max 27 Celnik, Isaak 27 Christian-Jewish relations iv, 3, 20, 27 CIHT Inc. 60 Communique 24, 31, 38 Cuban Jewish community 5 Danson, Barney 9 Davidson, Evelyn 27 de Corneille, Rev. Roland 7, 10, 32, 56 Dry Cleaners and Launderers Institute (Ontario) 1 Edelman, Lily 27 Eisenberg, Warren 54 Employers' Committee of the Linen Supply Industry of Toronto 50 Epstein, Benjamin R. 28 Family Matters 36, 55 Federal Republic of Germany 4 Forrest, Rev. A.C. iv, 16 Forster, Arnold 12, 28 Glickman, Prof. Yaacov 2 Godfrey, Paul V. 27 Godfrey, Sheldon & Judith 61 Goldbloom, Victor 40 Goldfarb, William B. 24 Granite Club 10 Guindon, Hubert 3 Handlin, Oscar 28 Harris, Milton 35 Henig, Harry 27 Holocaust 4, 33 Iannuzzi, Dan 10, 32 Innovation 24 Intercom 5, 35, 55

International Council of Christians and Jews 9 International Red Cross 15 Isaac, Jules 27 Israel Economic Mission to Canada 38 Israel Student Alliance 22 Jaworski, Tad 9 Jewish Community Centre of Toronto 24 Jewish Defence League 3 Jewish Family and Child Service of Metropolitan Toronto 36 Jewish Family and Child Services of Metropolitan Toronto 36 Jewish Monthly 35 Jewish National Fund of Canada 30, 57 John Birch Society 4 Jones, Rev. Richard D. 41 JWB Circle 36, 55 Kaufman, David 21 Kayfetz, Ben 2, 3, 5 Klaus, Prof. Herrmann 10 Ku Klux Klan 4 Lanzmann. Claude 63 League for Human Rights 9, 32 Leah Posluns Theatre 26, 37, 56 Lebanon 21 Lipset, Seymour Martin 12 Littman, Sol I. 7 Lombardi, Johnny 10, 32 Mackay, J. Keiller 3 Manilla, Dr. Morton 15 McDonnel Douglas Canada Limited 46 Medland, Harvey 27 Mendelson, Lou and Ben 48 Merari, Dr. Ariel 21 Mid-East Fact Sheet 22 Middle East Focus 23. 30 Moulsdale, Valerie 46 Mount Sinai Hospital iv, 26, 27, 39, 40, 59 Narvey Ken 11 Narvey, Ken 11 National Budgeting Conference of Canadian Jewry 30 National Conference of Christians and Jews 16, 20 National Council of Canadian Jewish Congress 35 National Joint Community Relations Committee Central Region 2 National Joint Community Relations Committee of Canadian Jewish Congress and B'nai B'rith 2 National Retinitis Pigmentosa Foundation of Canada v, 2, 31 News and Views 35, 36, 55, 61

North American Jewish Students Network--Canada 11 North American Labour Party 4 North York Board of Education 3 Oakdale Golf & Country Club Limited 2 Oakdale Golf and Country Club Limited 30, 57 Ontario Association of Alternative and Independent Schools 37 **Ontario Hospital Association 39** Ontario Human Rights Commission iv, 5, 41-43, 58 Ontario Ministry of Industry and Tourism 22 Ontario Select Committee on Plant Shutdowns and Employee Adjustment 50 Petrov, Ivan 3 Piliavin, Jany Allyn 28 PLO 21, 23, 33 Polish-Jewish relations 5 Primrose Club, Toronto 30 Progressive Conservative Party 30 Raphael, Bert 29, 35 Ronson, Hilde 13, 28, 60 Ronson, Jerry 28 Rose, Stanley 28 Rosenblatt, Julius 1 Rothschild, Edmund de 9 **RP** Eye Research Foundation 57 Sainthill-Levine & Co. 50 Schary, Dore 8 Smith, Brewster M. 28 Soviet Jewry 3, 10, 18, 29 Soviet-Jewry 10 Spectre, George L. 53 Spitzer, Jack J. 17 Stang, Alan 4 Stanislawski, Howard 21 Steinberg, Stephen 27 Strober, Gerald S. 28 Sunshine Uniform Supply Co. Ltd. iv, 48, 49 Technion Magazine 29, 57 Textile Rental Institute of Ontario 50 Textile Rental Services Association of America 1, 51 Toronto Hadassah Council 27 Toronto Jewish Congress 5, 36, 37, 55, 61 Trifa, Archbishop 4 Trudeau, Pierre Elliott 5, 9 Tumin, Melvin M. 27 Tutu, Bishop Desmond 29 Ukrainian-Jewish relations 5 Unesco 28 United Church of Canada iv, 16

United Israel Appeal of Canada Inc. 57 United Jewish Appeal of Metropolitan Toronto 30 United Jewish Welfare Fund 27, 36, 61 Variety Club of Ontario 30 Voice from Jerusalem 35 Wallenberg, Raoul 32 War criminals 4, 11, 32 Weisberg, Harold 27 Western Guard 4 Wiesenthal, Simon 4 Work Wear Corporation of Canada Ltd. 1, 47 Work Wear News 49 Work Wear Whiz 49 World Jewish Congress 36, 55, 61 World Reports 35 Y.M. & Y.W.H.A. 24, 26, 37 Yahalom, Dan 32 Zelznick, Gertrud J. 27 Zundel, Ernst 4